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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Coalition for the Homeless. Inc. /Project Stand Down
Applicant Requested Amount: 15.000
Appropriation Request Amount: 11,500

Executive Summary of Request

The NDF goes to fund Project Stand Down, which creates a day where homeless veterans can come to a
single site and recieve necessary services. Due to COVID, a a limited 30 agencies will have booths that will
serve approximately 800 people. They will be able to access state |Ds, flu shots, and other medical services.
They will also be provided with other benefits including eye screening, glasses and applications for housing.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? ] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [[] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [JYes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). T have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

e Madonna Flaok W 20202

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Commiittee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1} Page
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Applicant/Program:

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. /Project Stand Down

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount
. 500
District %

District/gpl-va‘, N $500
Distriet ¥k Dorsy 5 2>0

District 4 $
District fowina: funvis §250
DistricW W g 500
District 7 $
District 8 $
District Gill. fellandur 1,000
District MVW ¢ 500
District 11 g
District ke Plackwl] § 1,000
District 1Mart & Fap g 1,000
District 1611;\ Ji Fauder $ 1,000
District kﬁ-u:/rQM $ 500
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Applicant/Program:

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. /Project Stand Down

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
o ) 500
District 1M apnus N blsr $
District 18 $
. .. 500
District 1ﬁmﬂx.ow? Piagindiod
500
District 2§ fuarl_Punsen, $
) 500
District 2Nicole A. George $
] 500
District 28sbin. ) ﬁugtl $
500
District 23mb5 4 L,M $
Disirict 24 b
500
District 2¥mey. Hollon Hewarid
District 26 5
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"LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legai Name of Applicant OrganizationCoalition for the Homeless Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Project Stand Down $15 000

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropnatmg Fundmg?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) ess than or equai to the request amount?

Is the proposed public purpose of the‘;Srogram viable and well-documented? i C

Will all of the funding go to programs spedﬁc 10 Louisville/Jefferson County'?
Has Council or Staff relataonshap to the Agency y been adequately disciosed on the cover - sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the apphcat:on propetly ssgned and dated by authorized ;lgnatory? o
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4,6, 19, 1120-H included?

TF Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the :

legal responsmihty of that taxing dlsir:ct?

ts the entity In good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Reiat:ons Commzssmn‘?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
Is the entlty’s board member list (with term lengthfterm {imits) |nciuded?

Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total agency operatang budget?
Does the appitcatlon budget reflect oniy the revenue and expenses of the prcuect/;:)mgmm7

1s the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capitai expense} :ncluded?

Is the most recent annual audit (if requ:red by organization) mcluded"

Isa copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

s the Supplemental Questionnaire for churcheslrehgzous orgamzat:ons (1f‘ requestmg orgamzanon is i
faith-based) included?

Are the Art:cles of !ncorporat:on of the Agency mcluded?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

tsthe IRSForm 990 'a_nrchded?

Are the evaluation forms (If program partlclpants are cjiven evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Oppoﬂumty plan and/or policy statement included (if
rcqmred to do so)‘?

Has the Agency agrecd o pamc:pate in the BBB Chamy review program'? If 50, has the apphcant
‘met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Prepared by: Andrea Derouen Date June 3 2021

4 jPage
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
fas listed on: http.//www.sos kygov/businessfrecords

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1300 $. Fourth Street Suite 250, Louisville, KY 40208
Wehsite: www.louhomeless.org

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Applicant Contact:  Natalie Harris Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-363-9550 ext. 1212 Email: nharris@louhomeless.org

Financlal Contact: Marsha Railey Title: Housing Manager and Office Ma.rg
Phone: 502-636-95350 ext. 1206 Email: imbailey@louhomeless.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Tralning: Natalie Harris
GEQGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BEj PROVIDED
Program Facllity Location(s): {1300 S. Fourth Street, Suite 250 Louisville, KY 40208
Council District(s}: Zip Codels): Serve all of Jefferson County

Serve al} Jefferson County

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Ending Veteran, Youth and Chronic Homelessness / PToject Stand Down
Total Request: {$} fl 5,000 [ Total Metro Award {this program) it previous year: {3} ]1 1,000

Purpose of Reguest {check all that apply):
[7) Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Cepital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, bullding, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

® Current year projected budget ® [RS Form W9

E Current financlal statement ¥ FEvaluation forms If used in the proposed program

H Most recent [RS Form 590 or 2120-H ® Annual audit (if reguired by organization}

W Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Foren, if applicable
Cost estimates fram proposed vendor [f request is for
capital expense

For the current flscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Loulsville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metre Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary,

{Community Development Block ﬁi Amount: {8)  * 137,300
|Emergency Solutions Grant - CV | Amount: ($) .~ {224,000
Source: |\t Amount: (§)
Has the applicant contacted the BEB Charity Review for participation? El:] Yes [ ]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [=] Yes [ ]No

Soyrce:
Source:

Page1 7 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: L. .
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization with a mission to advocate for people who are

homeless and for the prevention and elimination of homelessness. Our efforts are targeted in & three-pronged
approach:

1) Educate the commiunity about homelessness and inspire action,

2) Advocate for system changes, and

3) Coordinate the community response to homelessness through efficient use of resources and funding.

'Fhe Coalition for the Homeless is Louisville's teading advocate for the homeless. While our 30+ homeless service
agency members are working to address the immediate needs of the homeless each day, we are advocating for systems
change, educating the community to inspire action, and coordinating the system to increase resources and create better

service solutions.

We serve people just like you. Every one of the 8,745 homeless persons served in Loulsville last year was our
neighbor and socmeone's child, parent, brother, or sister. Over 1,300 were under the age of 18 and 800+ were veterans.

And what we do is working. Through collaborative efforts, the Coalition for the Homeless leverages over $12 million
in federal funding to Louisville each year, We have implemented best practices in our service system including the
Single Point of Entry, Eviction Prevention Outreach, Common Assessment, and Rx: Housing program, which has cut
the number of homeless young adults and veterans without housing in Louisville te no more than become homeless
each month.

This year, our priorities through Rx: Housing Veterans are to maintain the rate of housing young adults and veterans at
the rate they become homeless and to reach this same rate of “functional zero" for families with children. Through
community partnerships with over two dozen agencies, we continue to house approximately 250 newly homeless
veterans and over 100 young aduits each year. We were also able to house over 350 homeless families and severely
disabled households this year during COVID. We hope to continue this success rate in the coming year with on-going

COVID resources.

"Functional Zera" is the federal term used to identify a community that has housed all of a homeless population (like
homeless veterans) with a system in place to quickly house those who become homeless within this population in the
future, "Homeless Youth" are unaccompanied homeless persons 24 years of age or younger.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Maria Schafer, Chair December 2023
Kim Cordell-Fife, Vice Chair December 2023
Caroline Heine, Treasurer December 2023
Andy Pallerson, Secretary December 2022
Viark McWane December 2021
[Tamara Reif December 2021
Jason Warrier December 2023
'Vaughn Payne December 2021
Robert Byers December 2023
Andrea Aikin December 2023
Kathy Beach December 2021
Lauric Beth Baird December 2023
Carla Sturgeon December 2021
Tom Waiton December 2023
[Kyle Elmore (Dec 2022) Kristen Jordan (Dec 2022) Lonnie Williams (Dec 2022)

A dria Johnson {Dec 2023) Tameka Laird (Dec 2023) Mark Quinnan (Dec 2022)

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Directors shall be elected for staggered three (3) year terms unless they are being clected to complete an unexpired
term. Directors shall be divided into three cohorts, each cohort consisting of no more than nine (9) members, Terms
of office begin and end at the beginning of the calendar year, unless otherwise designated. The terms shall be
arranged so that in each year the terms of approximately one-third of the Directors expire. A Director can serve two
full terms of three years each and can serve again only after having come off the Board for at least one full year.
Exceptions to this policy can be made by the Board to address the need for an Officer to remain on the Board through

his/her term of office.
Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Natalie Harris 57,000
pviary Frances Schafer 71,000
Brandi Scott 71,000
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

£y

R *‘): R, ~‘=§" i B £ i £ :
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific cllent population the program will address (attach refated flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, f@roposals for services/goods, etc.):
Project Stand Down was first created by the Veteran's Administration to provide services to homeless veterans. A

separate event was created by the city and The Coalition for the Homeless for non-veterans. The groups then agreed
to combine the events to ¢reate more opportunities for alf homeless persons. The purpose is to create a day where the
homeless can come to & single site and get a myriad of services at once. Due to COVID, a more limited group of
approximately 30 local service agencies will have booths at the Stand Down/Project Homeless Connect site of
Salvation Army on Brook Street, October 6, 2021, §-2:00 p.m. This opportunity brings services to the client versus
them having to travel around town and wait in line to meet each need. The ultimate goal is 1o increase access to
services and shorten lengths of homelessness in Louisville. We anticipate approximately 600 persons to be in
altendance. They are able to access state IDs, flu shots and other medical services, eye screenings and glasses,
counseling, applications for housing, food, clothing, hair cuts and sundry items, employment and educational
opportunities, applications for food stamps, Mmedicaid and other benefits. Rx Housing is a program created to move
people quickly from the streets to housing by covering the costs that prevent housing including application fees,
housing deposits and furniture. These flexible funds are not provided by many housing programs and create a barrier
to entry for many homeless persons.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
All NDF funds provided by Louisville Metro Council will be used to support the annual Stand Down and direct client

support through the Rx: Housing Program in the form of deposits and furniture. The Coalition and community
partners first solicit in-kind services from local nonprofits, churches and businesses {including the Louisviile Apt.
Assoc.) and only use NDF funds to cover costs that cannot be accessed through donations, Stand Down/Project
Homeless Connect will take place on October 6, 2021 from 8 a.m.~2:00 p.m. at the Salvation Army Male High Schooi
campus on Brook Street with approximately 600 participants and approximately 10 households will access housing
through deposit or furniture assistance.

For Stand Down, The Coatition will purchase backpacks, clothing and hygiene kits for distribution unless these are
donated. We will also cover the cost of IDs, reader glasses, port-a-pots, breakfest, lunch, hair cutting services, rental
and/or utility costs to Salvation Army and staft time to plan, set up and clean up after the event. Rx: housing funds will
be paid directly to landlords and forniture stores ta heip al least 10 homeless households access housing,

The project planning for both projects has begun and ltems must be purchased prior to the October 6th event. If'the
prant agreement is not issued early enough, we will need to purchase items prior to approval and grant agreement
dates but not before application submission. In this case, we will purchase the items and request reimbursement after

the funding is reieased.

-

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request Is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Councll approval date
and ends on Junie 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this aption, the Invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee wili be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reperting schedule provided In the
grant agreement.
May be necessary if grant agreement is not ready to expend funds for events.

[] Reimbursements should not be made hefore application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary councii sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invaices or receipts associated with the work

plan ldentified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes}. Include the program’s

process for coflecting data and the Indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
We anticipate providing direct services to approximatefy 600 persons on October 6, 2021. All served will be
homeless. Services include state IDs, flu shots, shelter reservations, eye ¢xams, health screenings, housing
applications, education and job training opportunities, sign ups for Medicaid, hair cuts, and other benefits, food and
clothing. We believe this opportunity to serve so many people at one site will achieve: 1) lower waiting [ists and back
logs at social service agencies, 2) improved health of the local homeless population and a lowering of hospital visits,
3) shorter waiting times for homeless in need of services, and 4) shortened lengths of time homeless for those
participating particularly for those who access IDs that help them obtain other benefits.

Each participant is asked to complete a survey which asks what services were most helpful and what services should

be added in the future. We also canduct assessments of those who have not had one done in the shelter to identify
those in greatest need and find the best housing option for each person.

“The Coalition for the Homeless will house at least 350 homeless veterans, families, young adults and chronically
homeless persons by the end of the year with assistance from this program helping at least ten cover the up fromt cost
to access housing. We manage the HMIS database that tracks all homeless service agenciles in the community and is
used to track progress including ending veteran, young adult and chronic homelessness. For this grant, we will be
tracking the following outcomes to determine program progress and success:

1} find housing for 350 households, 2) create on-going system to insure all newly homeless vets, young adults,
famities and chronically homeless have immediate access to shelter, 3} create on-going system to insure afl homeless
vets, young adults, families and the chronically homeless that enter shelter are housed within three months in future,

E:  Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community

organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship In general and to this

program/project specificaily.
"The Coalition for the Homeless regularly works in collaboration with other local nonprofits and businesses including
our 30+ member service agencies and other advocacy agencies. The Rux: Housing group created to end veteran,
chronic and now young adult and family homelessness in Louisviile includes over two dozen active groups working
toward this goal. Members include The Office of the Mayor, The Coalition for the Homeless, St. Vincent de Paul,
Volunteers of America {VOA), Louisville Metro Housing Authority (LMHA), Veterans for Peace, Restoraticn Center,
Louisville Metro Community Services, Robley Rex VA Hospital Homeless Programs (VA), Family Health Centers
(FHC), St. John Center, The Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs (KDVA), Legal Aid Society, the Brain Injury
Alliance, VCAL, CenterStone, Coalition Supporiing Young Adults, the CoC Youth Action Board, Metro United Way
2.1-1, YMCA Safe Place (RHYP), Home of the Innocents (HOTI), KentuckianaWorks {WIOA), REimage,
YouthBuild, Louisville Youth Group (LGBTQ), True Up (Foster Care), Center for Women and Families (BV), Family
Schelar House, Louisville Metro Community Services and Safe and Healthy Neighborhoods, Kentucky Shakespeare,
AMPed, Metro Loulsville Police Department, Louisvilie Apartment Association, Jefferson Community and Technical
College, Louisvilie Free Public Library, Family and Children’s Place, Uspiritus, Maryhurst, Emerging Workforce,
Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS), University of Louisville, Greater Louisville Ine., Wellspring, Good News
Volunteers, Restorative Justice of Louisville, Kristy Love Foundation Jewish Family and Career Services, Satvation
Army, St. Vincent de Paul, Louisville Urban League, Wednesday's Child, Legal Aid of Louisville, Transit Authority
of River City (TARC), and Louisville Human Trafficking Task Force,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

3:5008:00-
3,350.00

5,000.00

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

8,350.00

: Rent/Utilities

: Office Supplies

B
D: Telephone

: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

11,650.00

$26.500.00

$38,150

G: Professional Service Contracts
H

: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

$15.000

$31.500.00

$46,500.00

323 o

677 o

160%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $31.500.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants
Other (please specify)
= 1$31,500.00

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Total

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
{circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Backpacks 1,000 500 1,500
Sleeping Bags/Blankets 300 0 300
Reader Glasses 200 0 200
0 500 500
Rental Deposits 2,000 15,000 17,0600
Furniture 2,500 10,000 12,500
Sundry Items for Backpacks 200 500 700
Shirts 500 0 500
Non-perishable Snacks 300 0 300
Barber/Haircuts 250 0 250
IDs 600 0 600
Port-a-Pots 600 0 600
Donuts 700 0 700
Lunch Supplies and Prep 1,500 0 1,500
Building Costs for Stand Down 1,000 0 1,000
11,650 26,500 38,150

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (fnclude
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency].

Vaolunteers $26,735 660 x 4 hours x $10
Lion's Eye and other health screenings $42,000 sgency quotes
Louisville Apt. Assoc, and others client assist. 12000 value of last year's donations
$80,735
Total Value of in-Kind
{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other in Kind}

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION, VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Jyjy 1, 2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO [g] YES [

if YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

S i S 7 AT 2 S
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized officla! signing for the applicant organization certifles and assures to the best @
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications, if there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or

certifications listed cannot be certifled or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure Is subject to Kentucky’s openrecords law.

2, Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is nat returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval Is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organlzation.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee wilf give Loulsville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4, Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in Eaod standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the internal Ravenue Service, and the Loulsville Matro Human Relatlons Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement willl result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed,

7. Applicant understands they must return ta Louisvilte Metro any unexgended funds by July 31 following the Metro Loulsville's fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of ail expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices}. The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could resuit in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

8.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal yearin which the grant is approved. Expendliures assocfated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award perlod {approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands If we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councl, thereIs no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
thelr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activitles.

2. The Agency has a written Afflrmative Action/Equat Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or In provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, rellgion, sex, gender Identity orsexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, reciplents, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provitied with Louisvilie Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationshlp Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Counciipersan,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Goverament employee.

{ certify under the penalty of law the information In this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) Is
accurate 1o the best of my knowledge. { am aware my orggnization will not be eligible for funding i investigation at any time shows

falsification, If falsification Is shown after funding has appraved, any allocatlons already recelved and expended are subject to be
repald. i further certify that | am legally a ;d{ /n

this application for the applying organization and have Inltialed each page of the

L+]4
application. g f,/" ﬂ s
Signature of Legal Signatary: | / ﬁ%AZ" Date: |May 24, 2021
Legal Signatory: (please print): p}é’a}é Harrls / N Title:  |Executive Director
Phane: (502-636-9550 o rEmension: 11212 lEmaEl: lnharris@louhomeless.org
Page 10
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JALJ IV AL WRANDL T U

*. 0, BOX 2508
SIRCINNATI, BH 45201

late: Jan 15 1351 Employer ldentification Number:
61-11138307
Contact Person:
OOTTIE DOMNING
HE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS INC Contact Telephone Humber:
0 BOX 4482 (513) 684-3578
QUISVILLE, KY 4D204-0452
Our Letter Dateds:
Juty 2, 1837
fddendem Applias:
No

ear Applicant:

This nodifies our letter of The asbove date in which we stated that you
ould be treated as an organization which is not a private foundation uniil|
1e expiration of your advance ruling period.

Your exempt status under section S501{sz) of the Internal Revenue {ode as an
~ganization described in section 50L¢c) (3) is still in effect. Based on the
1forration you subnitted, we have determined that yeu are not a private
sundation within the meaning of section B08(a) of the code because you are an
-ganization of the type described in section 308(a){2).

Grantors and contributors azy rely on this determination unless the
iternal Revenue Service publishes netice to the centrary. However, if you
se your section 5091(a){2) status, a granter eor contributor may not rely on
1is determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was awars of,
e act or failure to act, or tha substantial or material change or the part of '
e organization that resulted in your {oss of such status, eor if he or she
guired knowmiedge that the Interna! Revenue Service had given notice that you
vid ne longer be classified as a section 508(a){2) organization.

If ke have indicated in the heading of this lettar that an addendun
plies, the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this letter.

Bacause this letter could help resalve any questions about your private
undation status, please keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions, piease contact the person whose nake and
iephone nunber are shonn above.

Si

El’E]y vours, e
Py

Haroid M, Bronning
District Dixeetor

.

okt

Letter LOS0(DL/CE)
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The Coalition for the Homeless

Profit and Loss
July 2020 - April 2021

TOTAL
Income
43300 Direct Public Grant Categories
43310 Sponsorships 14,800.00
43330 Foundation and Trust Grants 202,058.89
Total 43300 Direct Public Grant Categorles 216,858.88
43400 Direct Public Support Categories
43480 Individ, Business Contributions 366,901.67
43490 Religious Organizations 3,250.00
Total 43400 Direct Public Suppott Categories 370,151.67
44500 Govarnment Grant Categories
44520 HUD Grants to Coalition Categories
44521 HUD Grant - Coc/HPPP 177,844.30
44522 HUD Grants - Administration 85,641.65
44523 HUD Grants - HMIS 208,577.00
44525 HUD Grants - Leasing Salatles 37.851.98
44528 HUD Grant - Prev/Div 109,127.55
Total 44520 HUD Grants to Coalltion Categories 630,082.46
44520F Program Income To Coalition
44522P Pl Administration 306.50
44525P Pl Leasing Salaries 1,664.91
Total 44520P Program Income To Coalition 1,971.41
44530 HUD Pass Thru Grant Categories
44531 HUD Grants - Leasing Thru GFH and Our inspections 1,140,745.55
44532 HUD Grants - Leasing Thru Grantees 499,800.04
44533 HUD Grants - Operations for Grantees 80,376.71
44534 HUD Grants - Services 453,058.96
44535 HUD Grants - HMIS £95.88
44536 HUD Grants -~ Administration 93,841.27
44537 HUD Grants - CFH Operations for client utilities 23,775.45
Total 44530 HUD Pass Thru Grant Categories 2,302,294.86
44530P Program Income Pass Thru
44531P P! Leasing Thru CFH 112.00
44533P Qperations to Grantees Program Income 12,501.74
44534P Pi Services 98,974.20
44536P Pi Administration 1,031.72
44537P QOperations - CFH Operations for client utilities 2,220.50
114,840.18

Total 44530P Program Income Pass Thru

Accrual Basls Wednesday, June 2, 2021 04:18 PM GMT-04:00
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The Coalition for the Homeless

Profit and Loss
July 2020 - April 2021

TOTAL

44540 Louisville Grant Categories

44541 CoC 28,025.00

44544 Stand Down 11,000.00

44545 WF 0.00

44548 Eviction Outreach 75,000.00

445493 Navigation Income * 56,150.00
Total 44540 Loulsville Grant Categories 170,175.00
44550 State Grant Categories

44551 Adanta CoC/HPPP 6,432.50

44552 KHC Advocacy 16,000.00

44583 Other State Granis 15,050.00
Total 44550 State Grant Categorles - 87,482.50
Total 44500 Govermment Grant Categories - - 8,256,846.39
44800 Indirect Public Support Categories

44820 Linited Way - CoC/HPPP ‘ 7 14,141.76
Total 44800 Indirect Public Support Categories . | T 1414178
45000 Investment Clegories

45010 Interest-Savings, Short-term CD 44 86
45020 income and Distributions 12,484.03
45030 Change in Market Value 7 188,112.67
Total 45000 Investment Ctegories © 200,641.56
46400 Othar Income Categories

46410 Bingo Income 373,401.00
48420 TARC Sales 338,414.21
46425 Dona O'Sullivan Income 25,268.00
48428 James Graham Brown Grant Funds 88,340.00
‘Total 46400 Othsr Income Categorles ' - az5A13.21
47200 Membership income Categories

47230 Membership Dues 25,050.00
47240 HMIS Fess 29,163.51
Total 47200 Membarship income Categories o - . 54,213.51
49000 Special Event Income Categories

48005 Special/Pass-thru Projects 59,441 .48
48010 Assoc Board Fundraiser 1,149.68
45020 Bourbon Mixer 29,161.68
Total 48000 Special Event income Categoties 88,752.85

Accrual Basls Wednesday, June 2, 2021 04:18 PM GMT-04:00 2/5
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The Coalition for the Homeless

Profit and Loss
July 2020 - April 2021

TOTAL
69500 Transfers In N 107,000.00
Total income $5,135,018.84
GROSS PROFIT o ‘ $5,135,019.84
Expenses
60900 Business Expense Categories
80901 Hiring Expanses 0.00
60805 Office renovation / maintenance 14,979.67
1,202.32

60920 Board Meeting/Planning Expenses
60930 Bank Fees 812.11

60935 Bingo Fines and Penalties 24.00
60960 Event Expense Categories
60861 Fundraising - Bourbon Mixer _ o _ 18,049.69
Total 50860 Evernt Expense Categories 18,049.69
60970 Licenses, Feas and Permits 109.60
60975 Bingo Licences, Fees and Permits 7 . o 363.00
Total 60800 Business Expense Categories B ‘ 85,540.39
60950 Investment Loss Categories
60892 Other Investment Transactions 8,775.88
Total 60990 Investmant Loss Categories ' - - B775.88
62100 Contract Categories
62110 Accounting Fees 700,00
62120 Audit 15,750.00
62170 Web Management 300.00
62180 Other Contract Sarvices 26,362.36
621980 Payroll Services _ o 2,231.09
Total 62100 Contract Categories R ' 4534345
62800 Facillties Categories
62825 Bingo Security 2,850.00
62830 ADT Security System 646.60
62850 Janitorial Services 273.00
62870 Property Insurance 2,794.93
62850 Rent, Parking, Utilities 114,685.10
62885 Bingo Rent 60,800.00
62899 HMIS/SPE Equipment and Services 7 68,774.58
Total 62800 Facllities Categories - ' - 250,824.22
65000 Operations Categories
65010 Books, Subscriptions, Reference 437.84
65020 Postage, Mailing Service 3,228.88
65031 Bingo Printing 20.00

Accrual Basis Wednesday, June 2, 2021 04:18 PM GMT-04:00 3l5
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The Coalition for the Homeless

Profit and Loss
July 2020 - April 2021

TOTAL

65032 Copier
65035 Printing
65038 Street Tips Printing
85040 Supplies
65045 Bingo Supplies
65050 Communication Categories
65051 Telephorne
65052 Language Line Expenses - HMIS
65055 Cliertt Incentives
Total 65050 Communication Categories

65060 Memberships and Dues
Tota! 65000 Operations Categories

65100 Other Types of Expenses
65120 Insurance - Liability, D and O
65160 Other Misc Costs
65185 Bingo Taxes

Total 65100 Other Types of Expenses

66000 Payroll Expenses

66010 Health Insurance

66020 Salaries

66025 Salaries - Cther

66030 Retirement Funds

66040 Lite/Disability Insurance
66050 Worker's Comp Insurance
66065 Employer Payrelf Taxes
66068B Bingo Payroll Tax
66080 Metro United Way Payments
Total 66000 Payralt Expenses

67000 Program Expense Categories
67010 White Flag and Shelter Assistan
67020 TARC Tickets
67030 Stand Down Expenses
67050 Rx Housing Depaosits
67051 Deposit Program
67052 Navigation / Diversian
67055 Prevention & Diversion
67085 QOther Program Expense
67070 Special / One-time Project
67075 Dona O'Sullivan Expense

Accrual Basis Wednesday, Jung 2, 2021 04:18 PM GMT-04:00

2,724.73
927.50
2,340.94
5,765.56
78,930.18

6,738.80
351.45
757.33

 7,847.58

2,160.00
105,383.256

2,354.00
124.56
15,222.92
17,701.48

77,550.87
8909,371.33
23,074.72
56,841.11
7,488.87
540.00
77,491.10
-9.30
-2,307.41
1,150,041.29

26,880.00
345,707.43
4,322.32
67,472.01
75,622.87
78,861.49
31,412.82
$,100.00
49,861,652
27,200.00

415
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The Coalition for the Homeless

Profit and Loss
July 2020 - April 2021

TOTAL

67080 HUD Pass Thru Categories
67081 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Administration 93,841.21
67082 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Leasing to Landlords and inspections 1,140,745.55
67083 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Operations 90,376.71
67084 HUD PASS Thru Funds - Services 453,050.96
67085 HUD Pass Thru Funds - HMIS Expenses 695.88
67086 Pass Thru Funds - Leasing to Subrecipients 498,800.04
67087 HUD Pass Thru Funds - Operations to CFH 23,77545
Total 87080 HUD Pass Thru Categoriss 2,302,204.80

67080P Program Income Expense
67081P Administration 1,031.72
67082P Leasing Thru Landfords 112.00
67084P Services ©8,974.20
B7085P Operations P} 12,501.74
67087P Operations to CFH Pi 2,220.50
Total 67080F Program Income Expense 114,840.16
Total 67000 Program Expensa Catagorles 3,125,674.92

68300 Staff Support Categories

68310 Conference, Convention, Meeting 15,719.74
68320 Travel and Food 1,460.47
68330 Staff and Board Development 13,516.54
68340 Health Incentives to Staff 9,216.22
Total 88300 Staff Support Categories 39,812.97
69000 Transfers Out 107,000.00
Total Expenses $4,886,097.85
NET CPERATING INCOME $248,921.99
NET INCOME $248,821.99

Accrual Basis Wednesday, June 2, 2021 04:18 PM GMT-04:00
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VD40 UTF LICUE T FHU € W

e 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMS o, 1545.0047
(H‘z:n?xanua 2020} Under section 541{c), 527, or £947{a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Cods (except private foundations) 201 9
Dena v P Do no! enter social security numbers on this form as It may be mads public.
partment of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Sanvice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form89o for instructions and the latsst information.
A _For the 2019 calendar year, or lax year beginning 07/01/19  and ending 06/30/20
B Check I apphicatie: | Mame of arganization O Employer identificatlon number

Address ehangs Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
D Narme change Dalng businass as 61-1118307

g Number and s¥eet [or P.O. bex il mail s nal deilvared o slreel address) Hoam/suits E Telephong number

[ et reum 1300 §. 4th Street 502~636-9550

Final refum/ Clty or town, state or province, country, and ZIF ar foraign postal code

terminated . .

Louisville KY 40203 G Gross recoipls$ 7,568,707

D Amended telumn ¥ Name and address of prinsipal officer:
#i(a} s [his a group refura for suborditates? D Yes @ Ho

[] Apptosionpencing | Natalie Harris
Kib] Are ali subordinates inctuded? D Yes I_—_I No

H “Ne,” altach a list. (see instructions)

! Taxgxempt slalus: }3—(] 501 [c){3} r_] sty ( )] ‘Q{inserlnu.} m 4847{a)(t) or m §27

J wensia:pr  Www.,louhomeless.org Hic) Group exemption number P>
K Form of organization: Eﬂ Corporation Trust ﬂ Asscclation l Other B I L Yearofformalion; 1986 i M_ State of lecal domicile: KY

Summary

1 Briefiy describe the organization’s migsion or most significant activities:
" LBl Sohedule O e
B
E ............................................................................................................................................................
g 2 Check this box b if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting metmbers of the governing bady (Part Vi, line 1a) 3§ 24
€] 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line tb) 4 | 24
S| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, dine28) . 5 1 21
B & Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . ... ... e 6 | 400
Ta Tolal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, eolumn (C), fine12 Ta Q
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 900-T, Hne 38 .. ... i i ittt issaseseieeaseieonsnnes 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Pant VIl line by 4,237,640 4,921,125
2| 9 Program senvicerevenue (Part Vill, line2g) 406, 636 636,656
| 10 Investmen income (Part Vil column (), lines 3, 4, and 70) 22,613 6,697
T 1 11 Other revenue (Part VIlIl, column {A), fines 5, 6d, &c, 9¢, 10c, and 116) 226,573 164,412
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vill, column (A}, line12} ... ... _....... 4,893,462 5,728,890
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A}, fines 1-8) . 2,933,400 2,828 036
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part iX, column (A}, linedy 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee beneflts (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) . 912,218 1,304,552
& | 6aProfessional fundraising fees {Part IX, column (A), line 11g} 0
:i b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), fine 25) b
W1 47 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), fines 1ta-11d, 11f-24e) 744,014 1,245,087
18 Total expenses. Add lines 1317 {must equal Part IX, colurnn {A), line25y 4,589, 632 5,178,675
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromline12 303,830 550,215
= Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Totalassets (PatX,lne16) | ... 1,475,208 2,260,770
28 21 Towlbilties (Part X, lneze) 288,069 486,419
%& 22 MNet assets or fund balances. Subtractine 21 fromlne 20 . . ... . i 1, 187 138 1 ) 74,351

arf il Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, corract, and complste. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which prepaser has any knowledge.

Sign § Signature of officer Data
Here } Natalie Harris Executive Director
Type or print name anrd tille

PriniType prepares's nams Preparer's signature Date Chack D il | PTIN
Paid Myron D. Fishex Myron D. Fisher 05/13/21] solemployad | PDOOT8455
Preparer |pooneme  »  Baldwin CPAs, PLLC pmsEnd 20-1416603
Use Only 713 W Main St

Flrm’s address P Richmond, KY 40475-1351 Bhane no. B859-626-5040
May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shawn above? (S8 INSIUCIONSY | Tves | |No

Farm 980 po1g)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notite, s&6 the separate instruetions.
DAA
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Form 990 (2019) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2
chgrdlly  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments ®

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotefo anylineinthis Part I .. oo
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization underiake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOm 880 0r990-E27 ||| .. e [ ves ] no
1f "Yes," describe these new senices on Schadule O,
% Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how If conducts, any program
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service ascomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
sxpenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required o report the amount of grants and allocations to oihers,
the total expanses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services {Deseribe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses § including grants of § } {Raevenue § )
4e Totl program service expenses b 4,805,516
DAA

Farm 990 zo1g)
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Fam ggo (2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 3
siaddl.  Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 |s the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4847{a)(1) {cther than a private foundation}? if "Yes,"
COmplale SelUIE A e 11X
2 Isthe organization required to complete Schedile B, Schedule of Contribufors (seeinstructionsy? 2 | X
3 Didthe organization engage in direct or indirect palitical campalgn activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? i "Yes,” complate Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4  Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the crganization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 591(h}
election in effect during the tax year? i "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Pamt ll 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c}{5}, or 501(c)}{6} vrganization thal receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-18? if "Yes, " complete Scheduwle C, Part lift . .. ... .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organizafion maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which danars
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? #
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, PArt 1 e & X
7  Did the organization recelve or hoid a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? i *Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif . . ... .. ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assels? i “Yes,”
complete Sohedule D, PAILI | | e, 8 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow ar custedial account Hiability, serve as a
custedian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? I °Yes,“complale Schedule D, Part IV 8 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
o in quasi endowments? If *Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V'
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule I, Parts Vi,
Vil, VI, X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization repont an amount for land, bulldings, and equlpment in Part X, line 10? I "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI e 11a] X
b Didthe organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assels reported in Part X, Iine 167 if *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11 | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program refated in Part X, ling 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complate Schedule B, Part VIl 1ic X
d Did the organlzation report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15, that Is 5% or more of its total assels
reported in Part X, line 187 #f "Yes,” complete Schedule b, Part X e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amouni for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 I “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . ... .. | 1ie X
{ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statemenis for the tax year include & foolnote that addresses
the organization's liabifity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? i “Yes, " comnplete Scheduls D, Pantx. 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent sudited linancial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,”complete
Schedule D, Parts XIANGXH |, o e e e 122} X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yas, " and if the organization answered "No" to fine 122, then complating Schedule D, Parts Xland Xliis optional . .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{b)(1}{A)il}? If *Yes,"complete Schedule £ . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate reveriues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program sarvice activities outside the United States, or aggregate
forelgn investments valzed at $100,000 or more? If “Yes," complele Schedule F, Parts fand vV . 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign crganization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, eclumn {A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregats grants or other
assistance to or for foreign Individuals? if “Yes,"compiste Schedule F, Parts ltand NV e, 16 X
17  Dld the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column {(A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,"complete Schedule G, Part H{seainstructions} . .. .. ... ... ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross ingome and contributiens on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil ... .. ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If "Yes,” complete Scheduie G, Part Bl e 19 | X
20a Did the arganizalion operate one or more hospitel facilities? # *Yes,"complete Scheaule H ... 20a X
b {f “Yes*toline 20a, did the arganization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .. 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants ar other assistance 1o any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX; column {A), line 17 if “Yes "complete Schedule | Parts land il . ... .oooviieeeeeeieeiiiinnieaenss, 21 X
Form 990 2019

DAA
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Page 4

22

23

248

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

35a

6

37

arkfV:  Checklist of Required Schedules {coniinued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to or for domestie individuals on

Parl [X, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,”complete Schedule |, Parts land
Dld the arganization answer “Yes* to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization’s current and former officers, directors, irustees, key employees, and highest compsnsated

employses? If "Yes," complete Sohedule J e
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day aof the yaar, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yss, " answer nss 24b

Section 501(c)(3}, 501{c){(4), and 501(c){29) organizations, Did the organfzation engage In an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part!
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in & prior

yaar, and that tha transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forras 890 or 890-EZ?

I "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part !
Did the organizalion report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, {or receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantlal contributor, or 35%

controlied entity or farmily member of any of these persons? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or fermer officer, director, trustea, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employse therecf, a grant selection committee

member, or {0 a 35% controlled entity (Inciuding an employee thereof) or family mernber of any of these

persons? f “Yes,” complete Sochedule L, PRIl || || e
Was the erganization a party to a business transaction with one of the folfowing parties (see Schedule L, Part

1V instructions, for appticable filing threshelds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ¥

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assels? f "Yes,”

camplete Schedule N, Partil e i e
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organizalion under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 i “Yes,"complate Scheduia Fl, Partd
Was the organlzation related 10 any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Scheduls R, Part il, il

OF W, and PANU VLI T e a e

1 "Yes" toline 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with &

controlied entity within the meaning of section 512{b){(13)7 ¥ “Yes,” complate Schedule A, Part V, Ine 2 .. . ... ... ... ...
Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related arganization? ¥ “Yes,"complele Schedule B, Part V. e 2 | | ...
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of ifs activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that Is treated as a parmershlp for federal income lax purposes? if “Yes,”complete Schedule B, Part VI
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule C for Part V|, lines 11b and

197? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

Yes | No

23 X

243 X
24b

24¢
24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

28a

28b

28¢
29

30
3

32

33

L L A - L g

35a

35b

"

36

a7 X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule Q contalng a response or noteto anylineinthisPartV ... oo v,

1a

4]

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if notapplicable . ... ... 1a | 87

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included In line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... . b | 26

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporiable payments fo vendors and

reportable gaming {(gambling) winnings to prize wWinners? . ... oo ociaes e

DAA

1c | X

Form 890 12019
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Page B

3a

48

&a

6a

1]

THE @ 0O

12a

13

4a

15

16

AR ———— b

DAA

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued}

£nter the number of employses reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum

Yes ] No

If &t least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization fite all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: If the sum of fnes 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? . . . ..
if "Yes,"” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No"to fine 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule © . ... ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financia! account in a foreign country (such as a bank acoount, securities acceunt, or other financial account}? ..
If “Yos,” enter the name of the forelgn countey B> e
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accaunts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any ime during tha taxyear? .. . ...
Did any taxahle party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohlbited tax shefter transaction? ... ...
IF "Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the arganization fila FOmm 8886-T 7
Does the organization have annual gross receipls that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not fax deductible as charitable contributions?
If “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions o

gifts were not tax deductible? e
Organizations that may recelve deductible contributions under sectlon 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided Lo the PEYOTY | e e e
i “Yes,” did the organizatlon notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? | ... .. ...
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispese of tangible personal property for which it was

required 10 TilB FOMMI BZB2? | i ittt e e
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . ... ... ... I 7d l

6a X

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal beneflt contract? e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ...
if the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual praperty, did the arganization file Form 8898 as required?
I£ the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or olher vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-G? |
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund miaintained by the

spansaring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoering organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsaring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
Did the sponsaring organization make a distrlbution Yo a doror, donor advisor, of related person?
Section 501({c)(7} organizations. Enter:

Inttiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlL line 12 . . L. 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form $80, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facllites ., 10b
Section 501{c){(12} organizalions., Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or recelved fromthem.) 1B

Section 4947{a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the arganization fiing Form 990 Inlleu of Form 104327 ... ...
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exemngpt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . ... ........... 12b

Section 501(c)(28) fualitied nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization icensed to Issue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note: See the Instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the stales in which

the organization s licensed toissue qualified health plans .. ... 13k

Enter zhe amount o’ raserves On hand .................................................................. 133
Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning senvices during thetaxyear? el
If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? ¥ "No, " provide an explanation on Schedule O ...
Is the organization subject to the section 4950 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment{s) during the year?
If "Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
is the organization an educational Institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

if “Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

148 X

146

Form 990 @019
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Form 9o (2019) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307
¢ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response o fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

rasponse lo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains aresponsecrnoteto any lineinthis Part V1 .. oo

X

Section A. Governing Body and Management

No

1a  Enter the number of vating members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 24
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing bady delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1, above, who are Independent ib | 24
2  Didany officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a famiiy refationship or a business refationship with
any other officer, director, Uusies, or ey @MPIBYEET || ||| . . i e e 2 X
3  Didthe organization delegate control over management duties customarlly perfermed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees 1o a management company or other pergon? 3 X
4  Did the arganization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was flled? 4 X
§  Did the arganlzation become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... ... ... .. 8 X
6  Didthe organization have members or stockholders? e g X
72 Did the organization have members, stockholdars, or ofher persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing BOAY? e Ta X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? | L b X
8  Did the organization contemperaneocusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by tha following: :
8 Thegoveming BOUY? | | e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing BOAY? | | ... ... .....ooo oo
9 Is there any officer, director, trustees, or key employes listed in Part Vii, Sectlon A, who cannot bs reached at
the organization's mailing address? i "Yes, " provide the names and addresseson Sehedwle O ... ..o..ooe e innnieoioiion: 9 X
Section B. Policies {This Section B reguests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yasi No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affflates? 10a p.
b If “Yes,” did the organization have writien policies and procedurss governing the activities of such chaplers,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's sxempt pwposes? ... .........ooiineenn. 10b
11a  Has ihe organizailon provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before tifing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 980.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? K NG, go o e 18 e, 123 | X
b Woere officers, directors, or trustees, and key empioyees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise fo confliets? | 126 X
¢ Did the organization regularly and cansistently menitor and enforce compliance with the policy? # “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how Wl WaS dON8 e 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a writien whistleblower policy? | ... e, 13} X
14  Did the organization havea a wrlttan document retention and destruction palicy? 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following parsons include a review and approval by
independant persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or fop management offigial . i5a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization | || . ... i,
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process [n Schedule O (see instructions),
16a Did the crganization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simitar arrangemeant
with a taxable entity during the Year? e
b f “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requirlng the erganization (o evaiuate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable fedaral tax faw, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exemp! status with respect 1o SUCH BITaNGEMENIST . . .o oo o e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 Listihe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe flled B KY
18  Ssctlon 6104 requires an organization o make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 880-T {Section 501 (c)
{3)5 only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made thesae available. Check all that apply.
[EI Own website D Another's webslte @ Upon request D Other fexplain on Schadule O}
i9  Describe on Schedute O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
Natalie Harris 1300 8 4th St
Louisville RY 40203 502—-636-9500

DAA

Form 980 otg)
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Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any [ing in this Part VI

. Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employaes

1a Complete this table for all persons required to ba listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or arganizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columas {D), (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
« List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employse)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizati

ons.

« List alt of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
o Listall of he organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions tor the order in which to list the persons above.
D Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) :H [ [ (E} (3]
Namg ang title Average Posltion Reportable Reporiable Eslimated amouni
hours {do noi check mora than ane campensation compensation ol vther
per wesk box, unlass person is bolh an from the frem ralaled compsnsalion
(st any officer end a dirsclorustee) organization arganizalions Irom the
hours for S ET & = TE S [W-2/1689-MISC) {W-2n089-MI5C) organization ang
ralated ad B 2 k3 SZ| 8 tolated organizalions
organizations §g = ] g S'g g
balow se| g B Sg
dolted Ine} g .':_—‘ ‘§ 3
gl 2 g
° £
(1)Dx. Vaughn Payne
UTRUOTITIUURRTUIUUUTNY B 1.00
Chair 0.00 IX X 0
(zMarla Schaefer
e .00
Vice Chair 0.00 [X X 0
3)Andy Patterson
e} 2200
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0
4gCaroline Heine
e ) 2200
Treasurer .00 {X X 0
(5)Shella Etchen
SSRRVISTURUIDRURRVORRTRUI SO 1.00
pPast Chair 0.00 |X X Q
5} Wood McGraw
e ] 2200
Board Member 0.00 IX 0
(7)Greg Mayes, Jr.
e 2200
Board Menmber .00 |X 0
(s)Mark McWane
ISSSRURUUERUUUIRRUTUTORIE SUP 1.00
Board Member .00 X 0
() Tamara Relf
SRR RRRUUUUR SRR PUUTRRIN SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
(io)Jason Warrier
TR RUIPR SRR SO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0
11 Xim Cordell-¥Fife
e 22 00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0
Form 990 (z019)

DAA



BocuSign Envelope ID; 4387473B-4274-478B1-9427-BCDBCGB40E3D

“Form 990 (2619) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 8
SPapEVi:  Sectlon A Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees fcontinued)
oy 8 ey ® &) m
e ssue A | oot | S o gt nan
por week box, unlass parson is bath an from the from telated campensalion
{list ny elficer and 2 directoriustee} organization oranizalians Irom the
hours fer R ] D {W-2/1089-MISC) {W-2/1099-MISCT) organization and
urgr;:‘g;;?uns %é. E 2}: g :& g- g‘ related organizalions
balow gl Eg S 88
doled line) g 5 3 g
@ g %
(12) Robert Byers
e 2200
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
{13} Andrea Aikin
e o X0 00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
(14) Kathy Beach
SSUUURTORTTPIURRRURRPRURURON SR 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [X €] O
(15) Laurie Beth Haixrd
et L 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X ¢] 0
(i6) Carla Sturgegn
e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 4]
{17} Tom Walton
b 1200
Board Member 0.00 | ¥ 0 0
{18) Tabitha Undenwood
e .00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(13) Kyle Elmore
S UTUUUOSRRURURVNURURRURUROR U 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X o Y
Th Subtotal ... |
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A ... ... | 85,700 20,173
d Total (add lines1band 1€} .. ... ... ... ... b 85,700 20,173

2 Total number of individuals {Including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than §100,000 of

reportable compensation from the erganization ¥

2 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a7 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such indivigual

4 Forany Individual listed on fine 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensaticn and other compensation from the
organization and retated organizations greater than $150,0007 f “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such

incivichual

5  Did any person listed on fine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or Indlvidual

for services rendered to the organization? f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. independent Contractors

1 Complate this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
campensation from the erganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with o7 within the organization's tax vear.

Name and

(A

Al
bissiness address

By
Dieserplion of services

©
Compersation

2 Total number of independent contractors {inciuding but not limited to those fsted abave) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the arganization B

DAA

Form 990 2019)
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Form 890 (2019) Coalition for fthe Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 8
Hart- VL Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or notefoany lineinthis Part VL ... ... .. ... []
(A} (8) iC (&)
Tolal revenue Related or exempl Unrelated Revenup excluded
function revenus business revenue trom tax under
seclions 512-514
;E.E 1a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3| b Membershipdues 1B 80,079
B-E ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c 38,388
& d Relatedorganizalions 1d
m‘E e Covernmenf granis (conlrbutions) 1a 3,706,875
5? { Al other contriburtions, gifts, grants,
gg and simfar amounls not includad ahove ........ 1t 1,095,783
:':2 g Noncash contibubons incluged in lines 1a-4f 1g |§
O& h Total Addlines 1811 ... ... [
Business Code
@ |28 Tare ... 636,656 636,656
= b
B o
B8 o
| & e,
f All other program service revenue ....................
g Total, AddINes Da-0F ... espisens | 2 636, 656
3 Investment income {Inciluding dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) b 6,697 6,697
4 Income from invesiment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalfies ... ...l >
{i Real (it) Parsonat
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses| 6b
¢ Reneline. of {loss) ;4
d Netrentalincomeor {loss) .. ... ... cii.iains i oiirieooeozeoeas »
78 Gross amounl from i} Securitios (il Other
sales of assels
other than inventory | 78
@ b Less: costor cther
basis and sales exps. | 7D
&1 ¢© Gainor{loss) 7c
E d Netgain ordloss) ... ... i iiiiiins 4
& | 8a Gross income from fisndraising events
(notinciuding  $ 38,388
of contributions reparted on line 1¢).
See PartIV,net8 8a 74,121
b Less:directexpenses B8b 82,120
¢ Nat income or (loss) from fundraising evgn_}‘s i iiiiiiiiiiia.. »
9a Gross income from gaming ackivilies.
See Parllv, linete 94 1,815,792
b less:directexpenses 9b 1,757,697
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activities ... .............. b
102 Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b
¢_Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory ... . .....ie.ee.s »
@ Businass Code
galt1a . Miscellanaous Revemue.. .. . ..... 14,316 14,316
,E 5 B
g o LT
£ | d Allatherreverwe ...
e Total. Addbnes 19a-19d ., .o\oovvninen oo [ 14,316}
12 Total revenue. Seinstructions . .. .....oiiiiieeeizisioies P 5,728,890 650,972 156,793
fom 990 zo19)

OAA
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UL A v b

Coalition for the Homeless,

Inc.

61-1118307

Fo.rm 990 (2619)

Statement of Functional Expenses

Secnon 501(0) {3) and 501(c){4) organizations musi complete afl columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check If Scheduls C contains a response of note to any tine in this Part X

Do not include amounts reporied on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 70b of Part Vill,

(A)
Total axpanses

|
Pregram sanice
expenses

{€)
Management and
eneral expenses

{D)
Funddralsing
QXpanses

1

10
11

0 =0 A a o n

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

00 o

25

Granls and other assislanss lo domestic organizations

and domestic goverments. See Part v, fine 2%
Girants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, tine22
Granits and other assistancas to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
fndividuals. See Parl iV, lines 15and 16
Benefits paid to or for membars
Compensation ot current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employsges . .
Compensation not included above to disgualified
persons (a5 definad under section 4958((1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
Other salaries andwages ... ...
Pension plan accruals and contributions (mciude
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employea benefils

Lebbying .
Professional fundraising services. See Part 1Y, line 17
Investment managementfees
Dther. (If fine 11g amount exceeds 10% of fina 25, solumn

[A) amount, listing 11g expenses oa Schedule 0.)

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferenges, conventions, and meetings

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad
abave (List miscellanesus expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amourd, list tine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.}

Total functional expenses, Add lines § theough Me ...

1,5

83,922

1,583,922

1,2

45,114

1,245,114

1

15,873

86, 905

13,325

15,643

7

75,323

579,834

90,244

105,245

56,733

42,549

6,525

7,659

88,165

66,124

10,139

11,902

68,458

51,343

7,873

9,242

17,220

17,220

75,541

71,322

4,219

10,582

30,674

4,755

5,553

1

47,603

96,511

33,621

17,471

36,928

35,081

1,847

4,606

3,448

534

624

5

82,724

582,724

1

51,401

181,401

1

07,048

107,048

65,315

65,315

15,719

6,201

9,518

5,1

78,615

4,805,516

199, 820

173,338

26

DAA

Joint costs. Complete this fne only if the
organization reported in column (B) jeint cosls

from a combined educationat campaign and
funtraising solicitation. Check here - i
following SOP 98.2 (ASC 968-720) ... .. i

Forn 990 2019y
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Form990(2019) Ceoalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 11
“Part X Balance Sheet
Cheek If Schedule O contains 2 response or note 10 any ne in i Part K . o ittt i tesae st s e e st e et et e eeeecsaasaeoeeass [_l
(A) (8}
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cashnonimlerestbeaing 557,485 1 1,098,573
2 Savings andtemporary cashinvestments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 421,189 3 286,303
4  Accounts receivable' L S SO 4
5 Loans and othar receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key empioyee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controfied entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined
» under section 4958(f}(1}), and persons described in section 4958(cy(3)(B) ... ... 6
3|7 Nowsandkoansrecebadlerot 7
<| 8 inventoriesforsaleeruse ... 8
9 9
10a
b Less: accumulaled deprecigtion 10b 18,030 3,792 10c 79,772
11 Invesiments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, fine 1t 483,118] 12 712,493
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible aSSEtS e, 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... 15
16 _Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal e 33} . ......o.ooiiiie oo 1,475,208 18 2,260,770
17 Accounis payable and actrued expenses 288,063| 17 421,418
18 Grantspayable
19 Deferred e L
20 Taxexemptbondiisbilities . L.
21 Escrow or custadial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedwle D
o 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustes, key smployee, creater or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
8 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
— 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable o unrelated third paries 23 65,000
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . e 24
25 Other liabillties {ncluding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabifities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Sehedule D 25
26 _Total liabllities. Add lines 17 Brough 25 .. ...ooiii it 288,069 26 486,419
Organizations that foliow FASB ASC 958, check here b E{]
@ and compiete lines 27, 26, 32, and 33. :
£ 127 Net assets without donor restrictions 4,028, 27 1, . 9587
|28 Netassets with donor restrietions 158,275| 28 554,394
= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here b D
e and compiete lines 28 through 33.
'g' 29 Capital stock or trust princlpdl, or currentfunds 29
‘2‘ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund 30
< |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds 31
B |92 Totalnetassetsor fundbalances | .. ... 1,187,139] a2 1,774,351
33 __Total liabilities and net assete/fund balanCes ... ... .....ooooooieyiziiiieieiiie 1,475,208 a3 2,260,770

DAA

Form 980 oty
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Fameso (2019) Coalition for the Homeless, Inc, 61-1118307 Page 12
“Part Xl Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Scheduie O comlains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis Part X1 ... o e [m_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), 1 12) | __.........ooiii oo 1 5,728,820
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, ine25) 2 5,178,675
3 Revenueless expenses. Subtractine 2 fromline T 3 550,215
4 Net assets o fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 82, cdumn (AY) ... ... 4 1,187,139
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 5 36,997
6 Donated services and use of faGlitles . 8
7 InVeStMENTEXDBNSES ||| | e 7
8 Priorpefiodadiustments ) 8
@ Other changes in net assels of fund balances (explain on Schedule Q) g
10 Nat assels or fund balances at and of year. Combine lines 3 through @ (must equal Pan X, line
B2, COMMM (BY) ottt et 10 1,774,351

f{ Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthis Part Xil........... o eiianiiiiiiiiieseiziiiis.cs

2a

b

[+

Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form 880: [_—_] Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed Its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Ware the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? L

If *Yes.” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled o
reviewed on a separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
[] separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ | Both consolidated and separale basis

W ere the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountamt? .

if "Yes,” chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[g] Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both cansolidated and ssparate basis
i “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the crganization have a comnittes that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..

if tha organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.
As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 || | e

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underge the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergesuchaudts .. ................. e iiaia.as

da | X

3b | X

GAA

Form 990 2019}
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'Fé;r:aué"g'g ?2o1sf Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61~1118307 Page B
. Sectian A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued;
play
) @) € © ) "
Name and litle Average (donol hp‘f'm“';' thar ane Reponable fReportable Eslimatec ameunt
hours bnx.r:;I:s: ;a:::neis both ;n wr'" pe“ls:&’" °;;“P°""5;i°d“ of other
per wagk , ram the m re] compensaﬁon
(list any afticer and a diractortnustas) organization prganizations {rom the
hours for o § RIS gﬁ; E {W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) arganizalion and
re;]ales %g E gl 5 g selaled organizations
o-giﬂrwnns :2:% 5 _g gg
dotted line) 5 3 ‘§ 2
gl g2 g
® [
{20) Kristen Jordan
UUSUURURUUURUUVUUIURTOIURIUPRY SUOS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0
(21} Lonnie Willigms
e ) 2200
Board Member 0.00 | X C 0
(22) Adria Johnson
e 2200
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0
{23} Tameka Laird
e 1.00
Board Member 0.00 (X 0 0
{24) Mark Quinnan
i )1, 00
Board Member 0.00 i X ¢] 0
{(25) Natalie Harrils
[SUTRTIRRTOUURRUUUURURORURIOS SN 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 95,700 20,173
T SUBIOIEE e b 85,700 20,173
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ............ P
d Total{addiinesiband e} ... . .0oooiseeiisoieeiioiiiio o | 2

2 Toial number of individuals (including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100,060 of
reportable compensation from the organization b

3 Did the organization iist any tormer officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee o line 1a% If “Yes," complete Schedule J for such Individual

4 For any individua listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportahle compensation and other compensation from the
organization and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 i "Yas," complete Schedule J for such

INGVIGUSL e

5 Did any person listed on fine 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered 1o the organization? if "Yes, " compiele Scheduie J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table far your fiva highest compensated independent contractars that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Repart compensation for the calendar year gnding with or within the organization’s tax year.

Name and

{A)
business address

E)ssmpbén Lf services

o ©
mpaisation

2 Total number of independant coniractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who
received mere than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B

DAA

torm S90 2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB N, 15450047

{Form 950 or 990-EZ)
Complete i1 the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization ar a section 4347{s)({1} nonexempt chatitable frust 2 0 1 g
Depatimant of the Treasury P Aftach to Form 930 or Form 980-EZ,
internal Revenue Service
P Go to www.irs.gov/Formgsg for instructions and the latest Informatlon. }
Name of the grganization Employer [dentification numbe)
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc, 61-1118307

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization Is not a private foundation because i is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only ane box.)

1 A church, convantlon of churchas, or associatlon of churches described in section 170{b){1)(A) (D).
A schoal described In section 170(b){13(A}(if). (Attach Schedule E (Form 980 ar 880-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in sectlon 170(b)(1){Aj(il}).
A medical research organlzation operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section T70{b){1){A){ii}). Enter the hospital's name,
Oy, I SIS e,
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
sectlion 170{b){1){A}{lv). (Complete Part I1.)

2
3
4

() OO0 O OO

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170{b)(1}{(A){v).

7 An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubtic
described in section 170k} 1){A)Mvi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 A community rust described in section 170{b){1)(A){vi}. ({Complete Part 11}

g An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}{1){(A)(1x) operated in conjunction with a fand-grant callege

o7 university or a non-land-grant coliege of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, an state of the college or
L 1 O Py S PP
An crganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} ro more than 33 1/3% of ity
support from gross Investment income and unrelated business laxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the crganization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(a)(2). (Complete Part H1.)
An organization organized and aperated exclusivaly to test for public safely, See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or sectlon 508(a){(2). See section 508(a)(3}.
Check the box in ines 12a through 12d that describas the type of supporting organlzation and complete fines 12e, 121, and 12g.
a D Type L A supporting organization operated, supervised, ar controlled by its supported orgartization{s}, typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regufarly appoint or efect a malority of the directors or trustess of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Seciions A and B.
[:[ Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controfled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s}. You must complete Part 1V, Sectlons Aand C.
[ |:| Type 11l functionally Integrated. A supporting organization eperated fin cornection with, and functienally integrated with,
its supported organization{(s) (see Instructions). You: must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-dunclionaily integraied. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attenfiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it ts a Type |, Type I, Type I}
functlonally Integrated, or Type !l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enterthe number of supported organizaions i L]
g Provide the following information about the supported organizatlen(s).

{l} Name of supporied I ElN {iit) Type of organization [iv) Is ke omanization [v} Amount of monatary [vl) Amount of
organlzation {described on lines 1-10 ¥sled in your govaming suppart {see other support (see
above {see Instructions}) documeni? instrucions) instnuctions)

Yas No

£

10

11
12

L1

o

(A

(8)

(c})

(D)

(8

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 890 or 880-EZ

Schedule A (Form 830 or 990-EZ) 2019

DAA
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IR U

Schadu Ie A (Form 930 or 990-E7) 2019

Coalition for the Homeless,

Inc.

61-1118307

Page 2

Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv}) and 170(b)(T){A)(v)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Suppert

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

2]

() 2015 (b} 2016

{c) 2017 (d) 2018

(e} 2019

() Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

Tax revenues levied for the
organizallon's benefit and either paid
to or expanded on its behalf

The value of sarvices or facilities
furnished by & governmental unit o the
arganization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through3d .

The portlon of total contributions by
each person {other than a
governmental unft or publicly
supported organization) included on
fine 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support Subtract line 5 from lined . .

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} 3

7
8

10

1
12
13

(a) 2015 (b) 2016

(c) 2017 {d) 2018

(e) 2019

{f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross fncome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royaities, and inceme from

simllarsources ., ...

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

Is requladiycarrieden .. ..................

Other income. Do not include gain or
{oss from: the sale of capital assels
(BEplainin Part VL) ... e

Total suppori. Add lines 7 through 10

Giross recelpts from related activitles, ele. (see mstructEons) .........................

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secand, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501(c}(3}

organization, check this box and S1op RBI8 . e e iieeieeiiies

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2018 {line 6, colurn (f) divided by line 11, column {f}}

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Pant il linet4

33 1/3% supporl test—2018. if the organfzation did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% 0r more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organ zaton e

33 1/3% supporl test—2018. If the organization did nat check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization

10%facts-and-circumsiances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 18b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-clreumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expiain In
Part VI how the organization meets the *facts-and-circurnstances™ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

T A 0T

{10%-facts-and-circumstances test—=2018. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check thls box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organizalion meets the "facis-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly

SUPPOIEd OrGaNTZANON | e e

Private toundatlon. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17&, or 17b, check this box and see

MStUCl NS P

b [

> ]
> ]

DAA

Schedule A (Farm 980 or 830-E2) 2019
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PO APy

Schedule A {Form 890 o 990-EZ} 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 3
' Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1.
It the organization fails to qualify under the tests fisted below, please complete Part |1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning In) ¥ (a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c) 2017 {d} 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifis, grants, contribulions, and membership faes
recelved. {Do not include eny “vnusual grants.”) 3,500,488 3,450,453 4,146,558 4,237,640 4,921,125 20,256,264
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
?uoid or: sderwces perform&d, ar facl:ilitégs "
rnished in any aclivity that is related lo the
o;ggnizagiar;,?s }Q,me%pt purpﬁ;: __________ 350,894 395,701 401,353 406, 636 650,972 2 245,856
3  Gross recaipts from activities that are nof an
wwelated {rade or business under section 513 2,360,726 2,490,684 2,543,714 2,603,445 1,988,913 11,988,482
4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
foor expended onits behalf
§  Thevalue of senvices or facillties
furnished by a governmental unit te the
organization without charge ... ...
6 Totel. Addfines 1 through5 6,252,108 6,335,838 7,091,625 7,247,721 7.562,010 34,480,302
7a  Amaunts included on lines 1,2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3
recelved from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on ling 13 for the year
c Add lines 7a and 7b ......................
8  Public support. (Subfract line 7¢ from
Mne6.) i 34,490,302
Section B. Total Support
Calendar ysar {or fiscal year beginning in} > (a) 215 I {b} 2016 (¢} 217 {d) 2018 {e) 201g {f) Total
9 Amountsfromlnes 6,252,108 6,336,838 7,091, 625 7,247,721 1,562,010 34,490,302
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, renis,
royalties, and income from similar sources .. .. 24,447 30,393 25,072 22,613 6,697 109,222
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875 . .
¢ Addlines10aand 106 24,447 30,383 25,072 22,613 6,697 108,222
11 Netincome from unrelated business
acfivities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the husiness Is regularly camied on ...
12  Other income. Do not includs gain or
toss from the sale of capiial assets
(ExglaininPatVLy
18  Total support. {Add lines 8, 10c, 11,
and 12} §,276,555 6,367,231 7,116, 697 7,270,334 7,568,707] 34,599,524
14  First five years. If the Form 980 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3}
organization, check this box and SIOP NBIR . L i, e LR e e GG b D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 {line 8, column {f), divided by ine 13, column {fY}) ... 15 99.68%
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A Part BLIn@ 35 . 0 oo oeev i 16 99.64%
Section D. Computation of Investiment income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 {line 10¢, column {f}, dvided by line 13, column (ff} ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Partlil ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tesis—2019, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualities as a publicly supported organization . .............. ..ol 14 @
b 33 1/3% support fests-—2018. If the organization did not check a box on tine 14 or line 193, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, theck this box and stop hers, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. .. ........... > D
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seeinstructions ... L 4 D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 880 or 880-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. I you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Suppotiing Organizaticns

1 Areallof the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? ¥ "No,” describe In Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. i designated by
class or purpose, dascribe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS detarmination of status
under section 508(a){1) or {2)? i “Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied
organization was described in seclion 508(aj(1} or (2).

3a  Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4). {5), or {8}? Jf "Yes." answer
(b} and (¢} below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supporied organization quaified under section 501(c}(4}, (5), or (6} and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a}{2)? i "Yes," describe in Part Viwhen and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{¢) (2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controis the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a  Was any supported organization not organizet in the United States {“foreign supported organization”)? #f
“Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) befow.

b Did the crganization have ulimate control and discretion In deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
daspite baing controlled or suparvised by or in connaction with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the arganization suppert any ferelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If *Yes,” explain in Part Vi what conlrols the arganization used
to ensure that alf support 1o the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c){(2)(B)
pLrpases.

Sa  Did the organization add, substilute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? *Yes,"
answer {b) and (c) below (if applicable). Akso, provide detail in Part Vi, including (j) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizalions added, substiitted, or removed; {lj) the reasens for each such aclior;
(i) the authorily under the organization's organizing decument authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Typelor Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities} to
anyone ather than (i) its supported organizations, {il} Individuals that are part of the charltable class benefited
by one or more of its supported arganizations, or (i} other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one ar more of the filing organization's supported organizations? ¥ "Yes, " pravide detail in Part VI,

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other simllar payment to a substantial congributor
{as defined in section 4958(c}{3)(C)), a family member of a subslantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard {0 a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Fart | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 8990-E2).

8  Did the organization make a ioan to a disquasified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in fine 77
If *Yos," complate Part | of Schedula L (Form 890 or 980-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or mare
disqualitied parsons as defined in section 4846 (cther than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))7? if "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi,

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a) hold a controlling interest in any entity In which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal banefit
from, assefs in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? If "Yes, " provide deta in Part Vi,

10a  Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings sules of section 4843 because of section
4943(1) {regarding certain Type [ supporiing organizations, and all Type il non-functicnalty integrated
supporting organizations)? #f "Yes,” answer 10b below.

b Dlid the organizalion have any excess business hofdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, 1o

determine whether the arganization had excess busingss ho/dings.) itb
Scheduls A (Form 980 or 890-E7) 2018
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Schadule A (Form 990 or 880-E7) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Ing. 61-1118307 Page 5
SPartlV:  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persans?
a A person who directly or Indirectly controlg, efther alone or together with persons dascribed in (b} and {c}
below, the governing body of a supported arganization? ia
b A family member of a person described In {a} above? al)
A 35% controlled entity of a person deseribed in (a) or (b} above? if "Yes" {0 a, b, or g, pravide detail in Part VI. 1ie
Sect:cn B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appolnt or glect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? Jf "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conirofied the prganization’s activities. If the organization had more than one suppoerted organization,
describe how the powers fo appoin! andior remove directors or trustees were alloeated amang the supported
organizations and whatl conditions or restrictions, If any, apptied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization cperaie for the benefit of any supported crganization other than the supported
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes,” expiain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carriad out the purposes of the supporied organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organizaiion.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Crganizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directars or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported arganization{s)? If "No," describe in Part Vi how conirof
or management of the supporting organization was vested in tha same persons thal controfied or managed
the supperted organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fitth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a writlen nolica describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii} a copy of the Form €90 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {ilf) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, 1o the extent not previcusly provided?
2 Woere any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s} or {ll} serving on the governing bady of a supported organization? & "No,” explain In Fart VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's Investment palicies and in directing the use of the erganization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe In Part VI the rofe the organization’s
supported organizations plaved in this regard,
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method thal the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions}.,
a . The organization satistied the Activities Test, Complete line 2 below.
The arganization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complate line 3 below.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporled a government enlity (see instructions).

Yes No

2 Activittes Test. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did substantialy all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) 1o which the organization was responsive? I "Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supporied organizations and explain how these activities directly {urthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsiva to those supporied organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituled substantially alf of s activities.

b Did the activitles described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one ar more
of the organization’s supported organlzation{s) wauld have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that #ts supportad organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization’s invaement.

3 Parent of Supported QOrganizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appaint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, of
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Frovide details in Part VI.

b Did the erganization exercise a substantial degree of direction aver the policies, programs, and activittes of each

of its supported organizations? if “Yes,” describe In Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or $80-EZ) 2018
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Coalition for the Homeless,

Inc.

61—-1118307 Page 6

art

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nav. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Il nen-funclionally Integrated supperting organizalions must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net income

{A} Prior Year

{R} Current Year
(optional}

Net shori-term capital galn

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

QOther gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

7 [P FLd PR jei

o [t L jod JA0 s

Partion of cperating expanses paid or incurred far production o
collectlon of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses {see instructlons}

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract [Ines 5, 6, and 7 from ling 4)

Sectlon B -~ Minlmum Asset Amount

(A) Prlor Year

{B) Current Year
{optiona}

1 Aggregate tair market value of all non-exempt-use assels (see
instructions for shorl tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 12, 1h, and 1¢)

o oo o

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI

2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subiractline 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

se6 instructions). 4
5 Net valus of non-exempi-use assets {subiract fine 4 from line 3) 5
6  Multiply line 5 by 035, [
7 Fecoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to fine 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adiusted net income for prior year (from Section A, ling 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Mintmum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5§  Income tax imposed in prior year B
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, uriless subject to

amergency temporary reduction {see instructions). &

7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-funictionally integrated Type |ff supporting organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A {Form 930 or 990-E7) 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc,
Part | Type (It Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continusd)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

'y

Armnounts paid to supported organizaiions to accomplish exempt purposes

[

Amounts pald to perfarm activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

arganizations, in excess of income from activily

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exernpt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquirg exempt-use asseis

Quallfied set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

QOther distributions {describe in Part V). See Instructions.

Total annual disiributions. Add lines 1 through €.

o {~] [0 fn [

Distributions fo attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive

{provide detalls in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amaount for 2018 from Section G, [Ine 8

10

tne 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

Section E - Distribution Aliocations (see instructlons)

0

Excess Disiributions

{1 {iil}
Underdisiributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2018 from Secticn C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prlor to 2018
{reasonable cause required-axplain in Part Vi}. See
instructions.

Excess distributlons carryover, if any, to 2018

From20%4 . ... ... ... ...

From2015 .. ... ... ...

FIOM 2046 «oo it ire e iavannnrncnes

From 2047 ... iuiiesiiesiiian e

From2018 ... . ... it

Total of ines 3a through ¢

Applied to underdigtributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applled (seg Instructions)

= ™ oo ™ e oo o

Remainder. Subtract lines 3q, 3h, and 31 from 3f.

Distributions tor 2018 from
Section D, line 7. $

Apolied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Hemainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remalnlng underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdisiributions for 2018, Subtract fines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explainin
Part V!. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020, Add lines 3]

and 4c.
Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom203i5 . .. .. ....iiiiieiiiiiiiss

Excess from2016...... i

Excess from 2017, ... .. oo

Excess rom 2018 . . . ... i

O (O [0 T

Excessfrom2019 . . . .. ... .. ..o

DAA

Schedule A (Form 980 or 800-E2Z) 2018
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Page 8
Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part 1, line 17a or 17b; Part

111, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 8c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, SectionE,
lines 2, 5, and B. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

.....................................................................................................................................................................

Schedule A (Form 930 or 980-E2) 2018
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990 or 830-£7) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 g
B Complets if the organization is described befow, B~ Atiech to Form 990 or Form 580-E2. On

Depanmant of the Treasury

ntemnzl Revenue Senice > Go to www.irs.gov/Formgge for instructions and the latest Information.

If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 890, Part 1V, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, iine 46 (Political Campaign Acilvities), then
+ Section 501{c}{3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B, Do not complete Part |-C.
« Section 51(¢) {other than section 501(c}(3)) organizations: Complate Parts |-A and G below. Do not complete Part -8,
» Section 527 arganizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the crganization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 99C-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activitles), then
« Section 501(c)(2) organizations that have flled Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)}: Complete Part Il-A. Do not complete Part -8,
« Section 501(c)(3} organizations that have NOT #iled Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Cornpleta Part [1-B. Do not complete Part [I-A.
if the organization answerad “Yes," on Form 980, Part IV, Jine 5 (Proxy Tex) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c {Proxy
Tax) (see separats instructions), then

» Section 501(c}{4), {5), or (6] organizations: Complete Part lil.
Neme of arganization Empiover identification number

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307
Complete If the organization is exempt under section 501(c} or is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activies in Part V. {see instructions for
definition of "poiitical campaign activities”)

2 Political campalgn activity expenditures {see InsWUCtIONS) ... i LR TR U
Volunteer hours for political campalgn activitles (sesinstruclions} . ... ... . oo et
Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)3).
1 Eﬂief the amaunt of any excise tax Incurred by the organization under section 4955 | ... gk TP
2 Enter the amaunt of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4855 . s
3 | the organization incurred a seclion 4855 tax, did It fite Form 4720 forthls year? . D Yes D No

4a Was a correction made?
b If “Yes," describe in Part V.

P e Comp}ete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501 {c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

BOIIIES e B )
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed o other organizations for section

527 eXempLIUNGHON OIS || L) L T
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

B8 170 e 2 TR
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL forthis Year? ... [fyes [ ]no

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number {EiN) of all sectlon 527 polltical organizations to which the filing
organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount pald from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions recelved that ware promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part iV,

{a} Name {b) Address (e} EN {d} Armount paid fram (e} Amount of political
filing organization's contributions received and
tunds. il nons, anter -, promplly ang directly
defvered to a separale
poliical organization.
If none, enter 4-,
1}
@
3
@
(5)
{6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 880-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Page 2

saction 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

A Check P D if the filing organization belongs to an affifiated group (and list in Part |V each affiliated group member's name,

address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P [7] if the filing organization checked hox A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (a) Fitng (b Attliated

(The term "expenditures” means amounis paid or incurred.) organization’s totals group totals
1a Total lebbying expenditures to influence pubilc opinion (grassroots fobbying) .. 0
b Total lobbying expanditures ta infiuence a legislative body (direct fabbying) | . 23,758
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand b} . 23,758
d Other exempt purpose expenditures ... 4,805,516
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add linss Jeand 1d) 4,829,274

f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in bath

391,464

columns.

The lobbylng nontaxable amount Is:

20% of the amount on line te.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess aver $500,000.
$175,060 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Cver $1,500,000 but not aver $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,006.
Qver $17.000,000 $1,000,000.

H the amount on ling 1e, column {a) or (b} Is:
Not over $500,000

Gver $500,000 byl not over $1,000,000

Over $1,000,00C but not over $1,500,000

Grassroats nontaxable amount {enter 25% of fine 1f)

Subtract fine 1g from fine 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract ine 1f from line 1c. f zera orless, anter -0-

—_——

i there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization flle Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax forthis year? ... ... ... il ioiieieiiiieiceeeeisesnereninreneneisere e

ﬂYes H No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h}

(Soeme organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 21.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Perlod

Calendar year {or fiscal year

beginning in} (a) 2016 (b} 2017 (c} 2018 (d) 2019 {e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxable amolnt 347,071 382,370 379,482 391,464 1,500,387
b Lobbying ceillng amount
{150% of fine 23, column {&}) 2,250,581
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 7,271 5,759 8,517 23,758 45,305
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 86,768 95,593 94,871 97, 866 375,098
e Grassroots cailing amount
{150% ot line 2d, column {e)} 562,647

1 Grassroots lobbying expanditures

¢]

DAA

Schedule C (Form 880 or 890-EZ) 2019
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501{h)).

{a) (B}
For each "Yes, " response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a delalled
description of the lobbying activity. Yes | No Amount

1 During the year, did the fillng crganization attempt o influence foreign, nationdl, state, or local
legislation, including any atternpt to influence public opinion on a legislative maiter or
referendum, through the uga of:

a Vofunteers'?

¢ Media advertisernents?

O e ® 02
14
B
1
-
&
=)
5
@
g
=4
€
=
. R

[ ng#:‘
&
-
a
g
&
o
s
35
@
%
8
3

d If the filing organization Incurred a section 4912 tax, did It file Form 4720 for thisvear? . ... ...
Complete if the organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c}(6}.

Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductidle by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2000 or less? L 2
3 Did the organization agres to carry gver lobbying and golmcal campaign activity expenditures from theprioryear? . ........oi. oo 3
I-B% Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lii-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part lil-A, line 3, is

answered “Yes.”

1 Dues, assessments and similer amounts frommembers 1

2 Seclion 162{e) nondeductinle Jobbying and political expenditures (do noet Include amounts of
polltical expenses for which the section 527{f} tax was pald).

a Gurrent year

4 [If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on fine 3, what porion of the
excess does the organizalion agres to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nendedugtibie lobbying

and pofitioal expenditlre MEXt YBAI? ... oo

“Hart Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, fine 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-G, line 5; Part 1l-A {atfiliated group list); Past II-A, lines 1 and

2 (see instructions); and Part I1-B, line 1, Alsc, complate this part for any additional information.

DAA Schedule C {Form 980 or 880-EZ) 2019
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: 2 Supplemental Information {continued)

.....................................................................................................................................................................

Scheduie C (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2018

DAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete If the organization answered “Yes* an Form 980, 201 g
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 114, 12a, or 12b.
Bapartmant of the Treasury b Attach to Form 830, ey X SHA
Intemal Revenue Servce P Go io www.rs.qovwFormgoo for instructions angd the iatest Information. nspecticf
Namea of the grganixation Employer [dentification numbar
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61~1118307

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

U o N e

{a) Danor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total nummber atendof year |
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year} ...
Aggregate value of grants from (duringyear)
Aggregatevalueatendofyear | .
Did the arganization inform all donors and donor advisors in wrlting that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? | ... ... D Yes D No

Did the organization Inform all grantees, donors, and donar advisors in wriing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpase
conferring Impermissible private EneMt? . o oo e [ ves [ 1no

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 9390, Part IV, line 7.

o 0 o n

Purpose(s) of conservation easements heid by the organization {check alf that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) H Preservation of a historically Important land area
Protection of natural hebltat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of opsn space

Compiete lines 2a through 2d if the erganization held a qualitied conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Tolal number of conservation easements | L e 2a

Total acreage restricted by COnSenValion GaSEmMEIES . e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a cerdified historie structure included In (&) . 2c

Numbar of conservation easements Included in {¢) acquired aftar 7/25/086, and notona

historic structure sted In the National Reglster 2d

Nurriber of conservation easements modified, transterred, released, extingulshed, or terminated by the organizalion during the

taxyear B

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handling of

viclations, and enforcemernit of the consanvation easements  holIS D Yes D No
Staif and voluntesr hours devoted to monltoring, inspecting, handling of vielations, and enforcing conservation easements durlng the ysar

Amount of expenses Incurred in monitering, Inspecting, handling of viciations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

B

Does each conservation easement reportad on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of secltion 170(h)(4}B}({}

AN SECHON 170NN BN T - o o e [ ]ves [ |no
in Part XIii, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in ks revenue and expensa statement and

balance sheet, and includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements,

Organizations Mainiaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answared “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

{f the organizaticn elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public axhibition, edueation, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XUl the text of the foctnote to its financial stataments that describes these items.

t If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, 1o report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, educaticn, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 830, Part VIILIne T ... BS
(1} Assets included in Form 990, PartX || e, oS,
2 |f the organlzation received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating 1o these items:
a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIILBne T .., S
b Assels included In Form 800, PAM X L o it eesieiiieigiiiiieciiiiioiiiiiio ]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 880, Schedule D (Form 880) 2019
DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 2
? Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check ali that apply):
a . Public exhibition d % Loan or exchange program
Scholarly research Other
|| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XIH.
5 During the year, dic the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets ta be soid fo raise funds rather than to be malntalned as part of the organization'sceflection? .. .. ... ..0cieiiiiinnn. . D Yes D No
; ©  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
930, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other Intermediary for contributions or cther assets not
Included on Fomm 880, PAItX? e (] ves [ ne

Amount
€ Beginning DalanCe | e e e it
¢ Addiions diringtheyear id
e Distributions durlng the YEar te
fOENdINGBAIENCR e e e if
2a Did the organization include an ameunt on Farm 980, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account libility? | . . ... ... ... D Yes | | No
b If “Yas,” explain the arrangement in Part XH1. Check here if the explanation has beenprovidedonPart XUl .. .00 oeeieeene e nieennyess ]
; Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{&) Currant year {&) Prict yaa: (¢} Two years back {d) Thrae yaers back {&) Four yaars bagk
1a Beginningof year balance ..
b Gontributiens ... ...
¢ Netinvesiment earmnings, gains, and
'Osses ....................................
d Grants orscholarsbips
e Other expenditures for facilites and
programs
f Administrative expenses .
g Endotyearbalance . ...
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 19, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment b %
b Permanentendowment® %
¢ Termendowmenth %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 160%.
3a Arethere endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are heid and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated organizations | i 3ail)
() Refated OrGanizations e ()
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ll}, are the related orgenizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part X1l the inlended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
' Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, ling 10.

Descriglion of propety {a} Cost or other tasis (b} Cost or other basis {c) Actumuialed (4} Baok walue
(investment) {other) depreciatien

13 Land .........................................
b Buldings

¢ Leasehokdimprovements ... .. 63,631 3,182 60,449
d Equipment

B OMBT . ittt 35,231 15,908 19,323

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), 1€ 10¢) . oviwcisiciicciioieeniiniise > 79,772

Schedule D (Form 980; 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 850) 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61—-1118307 Page 3
:  Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 880, Part X, line 12.
(&} Description of securily or calegory {b) Bock value {e) Methad of valyation:
{including name of security) Cest ar end-cl-yaar market valug

{1) Financial derivatives ...
{2) Closely held equity interests

(8) Other Mutual Funds . ... 772,493 Market
Y RUTUUSTTOTIT
B,
< TP PP PP
B (= T U UP T PTEUPRPON
B e
B
o
B
Toial (Colurnn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12.) ... .. | 772,493
Vit Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, fing 13,
(a) Description of Investment {b} Book value {c) Methed of vaksation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1}
@
3)
{4
(3)
(6)
@
(8
(]
Tofal. (Caiumn {b) must equal Form 990, Fart X, col (Bl ine 13.) .. . b
i Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Daseriplion {b) Back vatue

{1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

]

8

@)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COLBI N8 15.) o\ s e e et b
GCther Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11e or 11, See Form 980, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Descripiion of lability {b} Book value

{1) Federal income taxes

{2)

8

4

5

8)

{r

(8)

{9)
Total, (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, ¢ol (B Ene25.) . .. .. .o niiiaiireisiazeezazzees e iaieeeees |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. Ins Part X[ll, provide the text of the footnote 10 the organization's tinancial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here If the text of th footnole has been providedin Pat XM . .............. .. @
DAA Schedule D {Form 990} 2618
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part 1V, ling 12a,
i 5,183,163

Yo an e P

m-h-

b QOther {Describe in Part XIN1.)

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on #ne 1 but not on Form 990, Par Vill, line 12:

Net unreallzed gains (Josses) on INVeSIMENIS s

Donated services and use of faciliies .

Recoveries of prioryear grants e

Cther (Deserbein Pat XHLY ..

Addlines 2athrough 2d ... ... ~545,1727
5,728,890

Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIli, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investrnent expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIl tne7b ... ...

Adglines 4B and A e 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part i, ine 12) . oo ey iiiierenees 5 5,728,880

- Reconcillation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return,
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

o 6o ow ™

[ 5]

b Other{Describeln Part XILY |

7,555,951

Total expenses and losses per audited financlal STEMBMENLS s
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Fart 1X, line 25:
Donated senvices and use of faclitlies . 2a

Prior year adjustmants 24

Other leses ............................................................................ 2c
Other {Deseribein Part XHL) e 2d
Add lnes 28 hrOUGN 20 e s
Sublractling 2e from N T g e
Amounts included on Form: 9890, Part IX, line 25, but not on fine 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 986, Part VIl ne¥b . . ... . ... 4a

4,585,951

582,724

Add Iines 48 and 4b -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
5,178,675

Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part i, lne 18, . ............ .. i icocvroeeeeinozienss

® Xl Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 8; Part ], lines 1a and 4; Fart IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complate this part o provide any additional Infermation.

DAA

Schedule D {(Form 890) 2018
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Schedule D (Formegny 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307 Page 5
Pt XHE: Supplemental Information (continued)

Reclass ticket expense ] $ .. —-582,724

Part XII, Line 4b — Expense Amounts Included on Return -~ Other .

Reclass ticket expense $ ....582,724 |
Schedule I (Form 9%4) 2019

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete If the crganization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 18, orif the

(Form 990 or QQD.EZ) organizailon entered mora than $15,000 on Form 880-EZ, line &a. 201 9

Depatmant ol the Treasury B Attach 1o Form 280 ar Form §80-EZ, . R

Intamal Revenue Senice P Go to www.irs.govw/Form3g2 for instructions and the Iatest information.

Employer Identification number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part 1V, line 17.

Form 980-EZ filers are not required to completfe this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following actvities. Check all that apply.

Name of the crganizalion

a D Maif solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government granis
b [:] Intarnet and emall sollcitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicilations g D Special fundraising avents
d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any Individual (including officers, directors, trugtees,
or key employees listed in Form 890, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professicnal fundraising services? .. ... .. ... D Yes |:| No

b if “Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or enfities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{fT} Oid func- {v} Amount paid ta {vi} Amount paid to
[ raiser havt " " B
(i) Nama and address of indviduat . custody or {tv) Gross receipts (or retained by} {or rejained by}
or entity (fundraisar) iy Actiity controi of fram aclivity tundraiser listed in erganization
contribuions? col. {l}
Yes| No
1
Z
3
4
5
6
7
8
]
10
Ol et iiiesiieireieiiiiiciiiieiioiiieesiiieeies L

3 Uist all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to scticit contributions or has been notified it Is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 880 or 830-EZ) 2019
bAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61~1118307 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and grass income on Form 880-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.
{a) Evont #1 {b) Event #2 {c} Olhar avanis
{t) Total avenis
Bourbon Mixer GiveAJam 2 {add enl, {g) through
(avent typa) {evant type) {lotal number} ool (e}
@
=
=
§ 1 Grossreceipts 82,906 29,603 112,508
2 Less: Contributions 20,026 18,362 38, 388
3 Gross income {line T minus
ne 2y, . ... 62,880 11,241 74,121
4 Cashprizes
5 Noncashprizes
@ | 6 Renvtaciitycosts 3,148 3,148
21 7 Foodandboverages 20,987 20,987
8
& 1 8 Entertalnment 1,000 1,000
8 Other direct expenses 50,518 6,467 56,985
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through S incolumn {d) > 82,120
11_Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from ine 3, coumn () ..cocecresenniynieninss s gn i i b -7,999

Garning. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ line Ba,

{b} Pull labsAnstant {d) Tetal gaming (add
% {a} Bingo binge/progressive binge {e} Qther gamiag gal. (&) through col. (c}}
[43
=
143
= 1 Grossrevenue ......... 302,434 1, 613,358 1,815,792
g| 2 Cashpizes 342,283 1,240,889 1,583,172
§ :
S- 3 Noncashprizes
gi 4 Renviaclity costs 63, 950 69,950
5 Qther direct expenses 88, 145 16,430 104,575
%Yas ..... 85.00 % Kives 15.00 % || 1Yes . . % G
& Volunteeriabor No No X| No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2throvgh S incolumn {d) g 1,757,687
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractiine 7 framtine 1, GoMIN (d) ... i B 158,085
8  Enter tha state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming aetities: KX o
a ls the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities In each of these states? . @ Yes Ne
b If *No,” explain:
108 Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated dufing the taxyear? [ ves K| No

OAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2018
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Scheduls G (Form 890 or 850-E7) 2018 Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

61—-1118307 Page 3

11
12

13
a
b

14

158

16

17

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? L.

s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership ar ather entity

farmed to administer charitable Gaming? ... ... e

indicate the percentage of gaming aclivity conducted in:
The organization's facllity

Enler the name and addrass of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/speclal events books and
records:

Name b Jennifer Haggard

5001 Stephan Drive
Address B Louisville

If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b S

..............................

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
i “Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Garing manager compensation B § . ; 13,281
Description of services provided B e
D Director/officer Employes D Independent contrastor

Mandatory distributions:
Is the organization required under state law to make charltable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming lEense?

Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distribuied to othes exempt organizations or

spggt in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year b §

.......................... D Yes Ne

Anoutsidefaciity :

Yes D No

13a| 100.00 %
13b %

See instructions.

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns {iif) and (v); and
Part |11, lines 8, Sb, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional informatior.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 380 or 980-E2Z) 2018
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OMB No. 1545-G047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 9380 or 880-EZ

(Form 890 or 880-EZ) Complate to provide information for responses to speciflc questions on 201 9
Form 980 or 980-EZ or to provide any additionat Information.

Departmant of the Treasury b Altach to Form 850 or 950-EZ.
Intemal Revene Sendce b Go to www.irs.gowFermag0 for the latest informailon.

Name of the organizalion

Emplover identitication number

Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307

...............................................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................................................

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ, Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E2Z) (2019)
DAA
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Sehedule O {Form 990 or 980-EZ) {2019) Page 2
Name of the crganization Empioyer identification number
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. 61-1118307
well as the full board before approval for submission. ... . ...
Form 990, Part VI, Line l2c — Enforcement of Conflicts Policy . . . . .. ...
The organization has the policy signed annually. In addition, the policy

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form $50 or 890-EZ) (2018)
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ORIGINAL COPY FILED
SECRETARY OF STATE OF KERTUCAT,
FRAKEFORY, RLKIVOXT ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

ItAY 2 2 15659& OF

ji:) gwqi?[l . THE COALITION FOR THE HOMELESS

BECRLITAXY OF SYATE
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, having associated for the purposes of forming a non-profit,

non-stock corporation, under and pursuant to the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,

and more particularly Kentucky Revised Statutes, Chapter 273, hereby certify as

follows:

ARTICLE I - TITLE —

v

The name of the Corporation shall be the Coalition For the Homeless, Inc. p/

ARTICLE II ~ DURATION -

The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual or until such time as it

*

is dissolved by cperation of law.

ARTICLE I11 - PURPOSES

The Corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable

and educational purposes as described within Section 501(c}(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code of 1954 and revisions thereto. More specifically, these purposes include the
following: .

1. To foster a general community awareness of the plight of homeless men,
women and children who Tive on the streets of Louisville and Jefferson County,
Kentucky;

2. To promote public policies which are intended to alleviate the health.
legal, social and economic problems of said individuals;

3. To purchase, establish, organize and/or operate & Day Center for the home-
less and to undertake 2171 activities necessary to the maintenance and development
of said Day Center, and

4. To undertake any and all activities which do not conflict with Kentucky
Revised Statutes, Chapter 273 and which do not conflict with other laws of tﬁe
Commonwealth of Kentucky.

<L) G) y ‘é;h}

-
e ket —_—. -

o

e
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The principal place of business and registered office of said Corporation

shall

be 708 E. Muhammad AY1 Blvd., ALouisvi1!e, Kentucky 40202, and the

registered agent for service of process Jocated at said principal place of

business shall be Larry Otto.

ARTICLE V - INCORPORATORS

The names and addresses of the incorporators of this Corporation are:

1.

Larry Otto
420 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Jim Gilmore
323 W. Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Alphonso O'Neil White
1363 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

ARTICLE VI - INITIAL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The initial Board of Directors who shall serve until the Board of Directors

is duly elected at the first membership meeting are:

1.

Larry Otto, President ‘ 6. Blanche Cooper,

421 South Second Street Judge's Designes

touisville, Kentucky 40202 527 West Jefferson, Sujte
truisville, Kentucky 40202

Jim Gilmore, Vice President 7. Mary Mulvihill,

Brown Building, Suite 615 Mayor's Designee

323 West Broadway 727 Hest Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202 Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Teresa Watson, Secretary
Seven Counties Services
834 E. Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40204

Alhonso O'Neil White, Treasurer
1636 South Second Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40207

The Reverend Mike El1iott, at large
733 tast Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
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ARTICLE VIT - BYLAWS

The Bylaws for the Corporation shall be adopted by the Board of Directors.
ARTICLE VIII - NONPROFIT STATUS

No part of the net earnings or assets of the Corporation shall inure to the bene-
fit of, or be distributable to its members, directors, officers or any private persons.
No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall be devoted to
attempts to influence legislation. Further, the Corporation shall not intervene or
otherwise participate in {including through the publication or distribution of state-
ments) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office. Notwith-
standing any other provision of these articles, the Corporation shall not undertake
activities which are »

a) fimpermissable under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954
and amendments, applicable to corporations exempt from federal income tax or

b) impermissable under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954
and amendments, appiicable to corporations which can receive tax deductable contributions.

ARTICLE IX - DISSCLUTION

Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after
paying or making provision for payment of all debts and 1iabilities of the Corporation,
dispose of all the assets of the Corporation in the following manner:

1) conveyance or distribution to an organization(s) organized and operated
exclusively for charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes and, at
that time, qualified as an exempt organization under Section 501{c}(3} of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provision of any future United States Internal
Revenue law), and/or

2} making distributions which, themselves, further civic, educational or
charitable purposes which are consistent with the purposes for wﬁich this Corpora-
tion was formed, consistent with Kentucky Revised Statute, Chapter 273, and consistent
with the tax exempt purposes enumerated in Section 501{c){3) of the Internal Revenue

Codes.
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ARTICLE X - INTERNAL AFFAIRS

The initial Bylaws shall be adopted by the initial Board of Directors.
Thereafter, the Corporation shall be governed by the Bylaws. Membership and

voting shall be determined as provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X1 - LIABILITY

The officers and members of this Corporation shall not be held personally
liable for any debt or obligation of the Corporation solely because of their
position as officers and members of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII ~ AMENDMERTS
Amendments to these Articles shall be made pursuant te the provisions of

KRS Section 273.263.
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the signatures of the incorporators of this

Corporation on this day of February, 1986.

wle
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STATE QOF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority personally appeared

;}'&ﬂ)MvLLz C ﬁtzz QAwaq k/ k&Jh“Afo Qy 6&ﬁ¢b4k4“f¢4

C AL CU”&J A, and being duly sworn, acknowledged that they

are incorporators of the aforementicned Corporation, and that they
signed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation as their €ree act
angd deed.

WITNESS my signature and seal of office this l@izéwday of

/e, 198,
A
My Commission Expires: i/“vﬁﬁ F iqgaq
+ 4

Ve, oy flrar)

ROTARY PUBLIC, STATE-AT-LARGE,
KERTUCKY

THIS DOCUMENT PREPARED BY:

//41 p ‘{// " e

,/LRURA M DGﬂGLAS &
.7~ RTTORNEY-AT-LAW
" Legal Aid Society, Inc.
425 W. Muhammad Ali Blvd,
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

oot zsd P9 | &Y
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Department of Veterans Affairs - Stand Down

TO: Project Homeless Connect/Stand Down Planning Committee
FROM: Jamie Watts
DATE: December 3, 2015

SUBJECT: 2015 Evaluation

Project Homeless Connect/Stand Down was held at the Salvation Army on
October 7, 2015. A total of 560 clients came through the front door. Of these it
was confirmed that 133 identified themselves as serving in the military and that 7
of those were sleeping out. There were 76 non-Veterans who identified as

sleeping out.

There were over 50 vendors and/or booths, a Veterans medical room, civilian
medical room, eye exams, TARC transportation, state ID’s, food, backpacks,
hygiene kits, and common assessment screenings compileted.

Participating community partners were as follows:
Brain injury Afliance of Kentucky
Common Assessment - Phoenix
Community Action
Cowventry Cares of KY
Department of Veteran Affairs -Compensation and Pension Benefits (Regional Office}{VBA}
Health Department - HIV Testing
Humana Care Source
Interlink Counseling Service Inc.
Internal Revenue Service - Taxpayer Advocate
Kentucky Department of Veterans Affairs (KDVA)
Kentucky Lions Eye Foundation
Kyneet - Phoenix
Louisville Free Public Library
Louisvitle Health Department
Metro United Way 211
Mountain Comprehensive Care Center/Veterans Transition Center
Neighborhood Place -~ Social Service Collaborative
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Office for Women - Louisvile Metro Government

Phoenix Family Health Center

Phoenix Family Health Center - Dental

Phoenix Family Health Center (CAB)

Phoenix Health Care for the Homeless - Consumer Advisory Board
Phoenix Health Center - Social Service s

Robley Rex VAMC - Compensated Work Therapy

Raobley Rex VAMC Chaplain Service

Rabley Rex VAMC LGBT Services

Robley Rex VAMC - PTSD and MST Programs

Robley Rex VAMC Eligibility )

Robley Rex VAMC Healthcare for Homeless Veterans .
Robley Rex VAMC Homeless Community Employment Coordinator
Robley Rex VAMC Medical

Robley Rex VAMC QEF/OIF/OND Program

Robiey Rex VAMC Substance Use Disorder Program

Robley Rex VAMC Suicide Prevention Program

Robley Rex VAMC Veterans Justice Outreach

Salvation Army

St. John Day Center

St. Vincent De Pau

The Center for Promotion of Recovery and Resilience of Traumatized Children and Youth
Together We Stand Ministry

VET Center of Louisville

Veteran Voices of Kentuckiana — Consumer Council
Veterans' Outreach

VOA Homeless Veteran Reintegration Program {HVRP)

VOA Supported Services Tor Veteran Families (SSVF)
Volunteers of America — HIV services

Wayside Christian Mission

WellCare Health Plans, inc., Community Advocate

YMCA Safe Place Service

Participants utilized almost all services offered but were especially interested in
healthcare, eye exams, driver’s license / ID’s, give aways, housing, and

employment.
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Exit Interviews

Number of people through the door — 560

133 Veteran (7 reported sleeping out, down from 25 last year) — 24% S0

completed exit interviews.
Of the 133 Veterans, 38 were housed and 65 were in GPD beds.

427 Non-Veteran participants (76 reported sleeping out) 283 completed exit

interviews

1. Did you get what you came for

95% - Yes

Shoes
Underwear
Sweatshirts
Clothing

Booze

Employment Opportunities

if not, what were you looking for?

Satisfaction with individual | Very Not No Opinion/Didn't
areas: satisfied Satisfied Satisfied use
 Health Services 66% 29% 1% 4%
[ community services 67% | 29% | 3% | 1% |
[ security Services 50% | 30% | 4% | 0% |
[Peapie who served you 73% I 27% I 0% ’ 0% ]
[\.feterans Resources 75% l 7% f 0% | 5% I

1. Ifyou could change one thing about today, what would it be?
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Breakfast

L don’t know

Me

Too crowded

Homelessness

Security needs improving

Give away coats

Would like to volunteer next year

Would be better cutside, not so crowded
Hallways are too tight

Configure service areas better

More notice or information

Extend services to Vets who served in boot camp
only

Almost all participants were Satisfied or Very Satisfied with the event. Themes
that came from the suggestions were the following:

Tight hallways, too crowded

Vendors / Booths were sent a follow up survey for their suggestions. Eleven
responses were received.

1. Did you receive accurate information about registration and event?
10-Yes 1 - No—- It would have been helpful to know where tables for
resources were to be situated. Different from last year. | went to the area
from last year with no direction and had to ask several people where to go.

2. Did you have what you needed at the event?
10—-Yes 1— No — If the area / tables were not closed in. Had to walk all

the way around to get to seating area.

3. Do you think the set-up of the event was conducive to reaching the clients?
10—~Yes 1— No - Better structure in previous years where clients were
evaluated based on needs, were mandated to apply for resources, and
verified to get free resources, back packs, socks, etc.
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Is there anything else you would suggest that we could do better or
different next year?

The set up wasn't as structured or productive as previous years. [t should
be clearly stated where volunteers and resources workers are to be seated.
Agenda? Map? Maybe

Set up for Veterans seemed blocked in - not easy access for providers to
get in and out of area — My first event —was impressed — great event.
More coffee and water more accessible to volunteers.

8 responses had no other suggestions

All “no” responses came from the same feedback form.

Committee members feedback for next year

" (add additional comments from 12/3/15 meeting)

Haircuts — Barber school attended Indiana Stand Down and would like to offer services for
Louisville’s Stand Down
Add Athena’s Sisters to the planning committee

' Separate VA and non-VA give away areas

More signage with arrows
Recenfigure medical haliway or move services 6ut —too many people waiting in hallway

iID’s

The total cost was $ . There were __one year IDs, __ four year IDs and ___ renewals.
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The Coalition for the Homeless, inc.
Independent Auditors’ Report
And Financial Statements
For the Years Ended

June 30, 2020 and 2619



BocuSign Envelope ID: 4387473B-4274-47B1-8427-BCDBCEB406E3D

Contents
Page
Independent Auditors’ Report 1
Financial S{atements:
Statements of Financial Position 3
Statements of Activities 4
Statements of Functional Expenses 5
Statements of Cash Flows 8
Notes to Financial Statements 7
Supplementary Information
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 18
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 18
independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 20
Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance 22

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 24



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4387473B-4274-4781-8427-BCDBCEB4QE3D

baldwin

CPAs www.baldwincpas.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Direclors
The Coalition for the Homeless, inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., (a not-for-
profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant {o the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit alse includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred fo above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
pasition of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, inciuding comparing and reconciling such information directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 25, 2021
on our consideration of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s intemal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering The Coalition for the Homeless, inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and

compliance.
Baddwin CPAs PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
March 25, 2021
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Siatements of Financial Position
June 30, 2020 and 2018

Assets
Cash
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Investments
Property and equipment, net

Total Assets

Liabiiities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and withholdings
Loan payable

Tofal Liabilities

Net assets
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total Net Assets

Totai Liabilities and Nei Assets

2020 2019

$ 1,098,673 $ 557,485
282,578 406,816
3,725 14,383

57 -
23572 9.614
772,493 483,118
79,772 3,792
$ 2,260,770 $ 1,475208
$ 360,032 $ 245129
61,387 42,940

65,000 -
486,418 288,068
1,219,057 1,028,864
554,394 158,275
1,774,351 1,187,139
$ 2,260,770 $ 1,475,208

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Statements of Cash Fiows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Realized and unrealized gain on investments
{Increase) decrease in cperating assets:
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operaling liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and withholdings

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of investments
Purchase of property and equipment

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from loan payable

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2020 2019
$ 587,212 $ 299,681
4,606 416
(36,997) (13,850)
124,238 40,540
10,658 4,844
(57) 38
(13,958) (5,285)
114,903 (21.413)
18,447 14,363
809,052 319,334
(252,378) (81,228)
(80,586) .
(332,964) (81,228)
65,000 .
65,000 -
541,088 238,106
557,485 319,379
$ 1098573 § 557,485
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Cperations

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. (the “Coalition”) is a not-for-profit corporation in Louisville, Kentucky,
formed to advocate for people who are homeless and for the prevention and elimination of homelessness.
The Coalition derives a significant portion of its revenues from contributions and grants from third party

donors and government entities.

Basis of Accounting

The Coalition prepares its financial statements on the accruat basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Coalition is required to report information regarding its
consolidated financial position and activities according to two classes of net assels. A description of the net
assets categories follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations or invested in Jand, building and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrigtions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor

restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting periods. Accordingly, actual results could differ from

those estimates.

Cash

Cash consists of cash on deposit. Cash held temporarily by a custodian for investment purposes is included
in investments and is not considered to be cash for the statements of cash flows.

Grants Receivahle

Grants receivable consist primarily of government cost reimbursement contracts bifled but not received. All
are considered collectible, so no allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary.
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The Coalition for the Homeless, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give fo the Coalition that is, in
substance, unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Promises to give in subsequent years are reported at the present vaiue of their net realizable value,
using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are recognized. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

Inventary

Inventory consist of bus fickets on hand, at cost.

Investments

Investments consist of money market accounts and mutual funds and are reported at fair vaiue. Fair value
is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. See Note 4 for further discussion of fair vaiue
measurements. Receipts of donated investments are recorded at the quoted market value of the

investments at the time of receipt.

The ASC establishes a framework for measuring fair value based upon a hierarchy that prioritizes
observable and uncbservable inputs used to measure fair value as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement
date for identical assets or liabilities,

Leve! 2 — Observable inputs other than level 1 prices such as quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in Inactive markets; or other inputs
that are observable or can be corraborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are significant
to the fair value of the assets or liabilities. Level 3 includes values determined using pricing models,
discounted cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques reflecting the Coalition's own

assumptions.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost or appraised value at the date of gift for donated assets. The
Coalition has a policy to capitalize expenditures for property and equipment greater than §1,000,
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assels.

Public Support

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise o give, or
grants, is received and are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the statement of activities as net asseis released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give are not
recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially met. Special event and
charitabie gaming revenue are recognized when the events take place.
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FThe Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Staterments — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Noie 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Revente Recognition

Membership dues consist of dues collected from member agencies in exchange for access to database
licenses, reduce priced Transit Authority of River City (“TARC") passes and other benefits. Revenue from
dues is recognized ratably over the period for which it covers. Additionally, the Coalition collects Homeless
Management Information System (‘HMIS”) fees from other organizations receiving federal funds related to
homelessness. The Coalition purchases HMIS licenses from the state and sells them to other agencies at
cost. Revenue from HMIS fees is recognized at the time of sale.

Other income consists primarily of revenue from the sale of TARC passes. The Coalition purchases TARC
passes each month at a discount and resells the passes to other agencies at a reduced rate. Revenue
from the sale of TARC passes Is recognized when the sale takes place.

Donated Goods and Services

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at their fair market value at date of donation. The amounts
are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as unrestricted support and are offset by like
amounts included in expenses. In-kind donations for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were
$22,113 and $166,044, respectively and were for special events. A large number of volunteers have given
sighificant amounts of their time to the Coalition’s operating activities. No amounts have been reflected in
these statements for such services, since the services do not require specialized skills.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting aclivities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program and
supporting services. The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, occupancy, supplies,
printing, postage, telephone, and depreciation, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and

effort.

Income Tax Siatus

“The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c)}(3} of the
Intermnal Revenue Code and, accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes have been made

in these statements.

The Coalition's accounting policy provides that a tax expense/benefit from an unceriain tax position may
be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination, including
resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits. Management
believes the Coalition has no uncertain tax positions resulting in an accrual of tax expense or benefit.
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1 - Significant Accounting Policies - Continued

Recently issued Accounting Standards

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the Coalition adopted the following FASB's Accounting Standards
Updaties (ASUY.

In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Coniracts with Customers (Tapic 608), which, as
amended, supersedes or replaces nearly all GAAP revenue recognition guidance. These standards
establish a new contract and control-based revenue recognition model, change the basis for deciding when
revenue is recognized over time or at a point in time, and expand disclosures about revenue. The Coalition
implemented Topic 606 and adjusted the presentation in these financial statements accordingly. The
amendments have been applied retrospectively to all periods presented, with no effect on net assets.

In June 2018, FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Received and Contributions Mads (ASU 2018-08). This standard assists entities in evaluating
whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions or exchange transactions and determining
whether a contribution is canditional. The Coalition implemented the provisions of ASU 2018-08 applicable
to both contributions received and to contributions made in the accompanying financial statements under a
modified prospective basis. Accordingly, there is no effect on net assets in connection with the

implementation of ASU 2018-08.
Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Coalition maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Louisville, Kentucky.
The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. The risk is
managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions. The amounts in excess of the
insured Jimit as of June 30, 2020 and 2018 was approximately $678,000 and $248,000, respectively.

Investments - investment securities are exposed fo various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit.
Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, and the level of uncertainty related to
changes in the value of investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in rigks in the
near term would resuit in material changes in the fair value of investments and net assets of the Coalition.
To address the risk, the Coalition maintains a formal investment policy that sets out investment guidelines,
asset allocation guidelines and requires review of the investment manager's performance. The finance

committee oversees the entire process.

Concentration of Revenue - The Coalition is dependent on cost reimbursement contracts with the
Department of Housing and Urban Development to carry out its program activities. The majority of these
contracts have been currently renewed through third-party payers' fiscal years ending during 2020.
However, any significant future changes in the level of government funding of these programs could have
a favorable or unfavorable impact on the operating results of the Coalition. During the years ended June
30, 2020 and 2019, 71% and 74%, respectively, of total revenue and support was derived from federal,

state, and local government granis.

10
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 3 - Promises to Give

Promises to give are receivable in less than one year. The promises to give balarice consists of the following
as of June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2018

Metro Linited Way $ 3,725 3 14,383

No allowance for doubtful accounts is considered necessary, as management believes that all amounis are
collectible.

Conditionai promises to give consist of the following:

2020 2019

Metro United Way $ 7250 § -

Note 4 - Investments

Investments consist of cash, stocks, and mutual funds that are stated at fair value based on quoted prices
in active markets and are summarized as follows:

Total
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
June 30, 2020
Money market $ 16,288 % - $ - 5 16,288
US equity ETFs 388,977 - - 388,977
Fixed income ETFs 278,208 - - 279,209
International Equity ETFs 88,019 - - 88,019
% 772,493 3 - 3 - $ 772493
June 30, 2019
Money market $ 21,451 $ - $ - $ 21,451
US equity ETFs 414,304 - - 414,304
Fixed income ETFs 28,001 - - 29,001
Internationai Equity ETFs 18,362 - - 18,362
$ 483 118 S - 5 - $ 483,118

Foliowing is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets at fair value. There have been no
changes in the methodologies used to determine fair value at June 30, 2020 and 2018.

The carrying amount of money market accounts approximate fair value due to the short-term nature
of these instruments.

Mutual furds are valued at fair value based on quoted market prices for identical securifies in active
markets that the Coalition has the ability to access at the measurement date.

1
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The Cealition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financlal Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2018

Note 4 - Investments - Continued

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net
realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, afthough the Coalition believes its valuation
methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies
or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair

value measurement at the reporting date.

Investment income consists of the following for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2018:

2020 2018
Interest and dividend income $ 11,815 $ 8,721
Realized gains 24,756 g 682
Unrealized gains 12,241 4,168
Investment fees {5,218) {4,107)

$ 43694 $ 18,464

Note 5 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment and total accumulated depreciation are as follows:

2020 2019
Property and eguipment $ 98,862 3 18,276
Less accumulated depreciation {19,090) {14,484)
Property and equipment, net 3 79,772 3 3,792

Note 6 - L.oan Payable

On April 15, 2020, the Coalition qualified for and received a loan pursuant to the Paycheck Protection
Program, a program implemented by the U.S. Small Business Administration under the Coronavirus Aid,
Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a quaiified lender {the “PPP Lender”}, for an aggregate principal
amount of $65,000 (the "PPP Loan"). In addition, President Trump signed into law the Paycheck Protection
Program and Health Care Enhancement Act on April 24, 2020, which increased funding provided by the
CARES Act. Terms and conditions associated with the PPP have been subseguently revised by both the
Paycheck Protection Program Flexibility Act of 2020 and the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 which
were enacted on June 5, 2020 and December 27, 2020, respectively. The PPP has been extended until
March 31, 2021 and enables certain eligible borrowers to apply for and potentially receive a second PPP
loan if certain eligibility criterfa are met.

The PPP Loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with the first six months of interest deferred,
has a term of two years, and is unsecured and guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration. The
principal amount of the PPP Loan is subject to forgiveness under the Paycheck Protection Program upon
the Coalition's request to the extent that the PPP Loan proceeds are used to pay expenses permitted by
the Paycheck Protection Program, including payroll costs, covered rent and mortgage obligations, and
covered utility payments incurred by the Coalition. The Coalition intends to apply for forgiveness of the PPP

12
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The Cealition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 6 - L.oan Payable - Continued

Loan with respect to these covered expenses. To the extent that all or part of the PPP Loan is not forgiven,
the Coalition will be required to pay interest on the PPP Loan at a rate of 1.0% per annum. and commencing
in July 2021 principal and interest payments will be required through the maturity date in April 2022. The
terms of the PPP Loan provide for customary events of default including, among other things, payment
defaults, breach of representations and warranties, and insolvency events. The PPP Loan may be
accelerated upon the oceurrence of an event of default. Until forgiven or paid, the PPP loan is recorded as
a loan payable on the statement of financial pesition as of June 30, 2020.

Future principal payments on the loan payable are as foliows:

Due Fiscal
Year Ending
June 30, Amount
2021 $ -
2022 65,000
3 65,000

Note 7 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted to cerfain programs or by the passage of time and consist

of the following:

2020 2019
Continuum of Care Program,

Metro United Way $ 3,725 $ 14,383
Community Foundation - 25,000
Event sponsors - 4,500
Prevention and advocacy 451,132 “
Expanded services grant - 50,000
Rx: Housing Grant 10,494 18,000
Program Income from Tenants 89,043 46,392

$ 554,394 § 158,275

Note 8 - Pension Plan

The Coalition maintains a simplified employee pension plan covering all employees who have attained 21
years of age and earn in excess of $500. The Coalition contributes 7.0% of each eligible employee's salary.
Employer contributions for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were $63,431 and $40,830,

respectively.

13
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 9 - Operating Leases

The Coalition leases office space under operating leases expiring in various years through 2025, Several
of these leases have renewal options that are renewed in the normat course of business. Future minimum

lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases at June 30, 2020, are as follows:

Due Fiscal
Year Ending
June 30, Amount

2021 3 137,822
2022 137,822
2023 137,822
2024 137,622
2025 34,406

$ 584894

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $196,039 and $167,422, respectively.

Note 10 - Fiscal Agent

The Coalition and TARC have entered into an agreement allowing the Coalition fo act as TARC's fiscal
agent and sell discounted TARC tickets to homeless shelters for their clients’ use. The Coalition receives a
small transaction fee for this service. The net ticket income is included in other income in the statements of

activities and is presented as follows for the years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019:

2020 2019
Ticket revenue 3 636,656 % 408,636
Ticket expense {682 724) {394,314)
Net ticket income $ 53,832 $ 12,322

Note 11 - Federal Awards

During the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Coalition received federal awards under programs
administered by the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development. As required under the programs
the Coalition passed through awards during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 totaling $2,861,136

and $2,883,228, respectively, to sub-recipients who provide programs that assist the homeless.

14
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 12 - Liguidity and Availability

The following table reflects the Coalition’s financial assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2018, reduced by
amounts not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable
when illiquid, not convertible to cash within one year, or funds donors set aside for a specific purpose.

2020 2019

Financial assets

Cash $ 1,098,573 $ 557,485

Granis receivable 282,578 406,816

Pramises fo give 3,725 14,383

Investments 772,493 483,118
Totat financial assets 2,157,369 1,461,802
Less those unavailable for general expenditure

within one year:

Restricted for specified programs (554,354) (168,275)

Total financial assets available for general

expenditure within one year $ 1,602975 $ 1,303,527

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, the Coalition operates
with a balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting sufficient program
and other revenues, utilizing resources from current and prior year's gifts, and appropriating the return on

its investments, as needed.

Note 13 - Recently Issued Accounting Standards

Accounting Standards Update 2016-02, Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) ("ASU 2016-02’), requiring all leases
to be recognized on the Coalition's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, unless the
lease is a short term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the commencement
date of the lease, the Coalition will recognize: 1) a lease liability for the Coalition’s obligation to make
payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset that
represents the Coalition's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term. Under
ASU 2016-02, the Coalition will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning of the
eariiest period presented using a modified retrospective approach. In July 2018 the FASB issued ASU
2018-11 which provides an additional, optional transition method which allows an entity to initially apply the
standard at the adoption date and recognize a cumulative-gffect adjustment to the opening balance of net
assets in the period of adoption, ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Coalition for the year ending June
30, 2023, with early adoption pemmitted. The Coalition is currently evaluating the effect that the new

standard will have on its financial staiements.

16
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements — Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 13 - Recently Issued Accounting Standards - Continued

Accounting Standards Update 2020-07, Nat-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and Disclosures
by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets

in September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958). Fresentation and
Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets ("ASU 2020-07"), requiring an
entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the statement of activities, apart
from contributions of cash and other financial asseis. ASU 2020-07 includes additiona! disclosure
requirements about contributed nonfinancial assets for not-for-profit entities, including additional disclosure
requirements for recognized contributed services. The standard will be applied on a retrospective basis and
will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2022. The Coslition does not expect the new standard will
impact its financial statements other than a reclassification on the statement of activities and additional

disclosures,
Note 14 - Commitment & Contingencies

The novel coronavirus (COVID-18) was first identified in people in late 2018. COVID-18 spread rapidly
throughout the world and, in March 2020, the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 as a
pandemic. It has significantly distupted supply chains and businesses arocund the world. The United States
and global markets experienced significant volatility in value resulting from uncertainty caused by the
pandemic. The Coalition is closely monitoring its investment portfolio and its liquidity, but has no immediate
plans to change its investment portfolio. The extent of the impact of COVID-18 on the Coalition’s operational
and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the
outbreak and its impacts on the Coalition's members, employees, and vendors, all of which at present,
cannot be determined. Accordingly, the extent to which COVID-18 may impact the Coalition's future
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows Is uncertain.

Note 15 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaiuated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through March 25, 2021, which was the date at which the financial staiements were available to be issued.

16



BocuSign Envelope ID: 43874738-4274-4781-8427-BCDBCGB40E3D

Additional information



DocuSign Envelope ID: 4387473B-4274-4781-9427-BCDBCEB40E3D

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Total Federal
Federal CFDA Payments to Expenditures by
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number sub-recipients CFDA Number

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
CDBG - Entitiement Grants Cluster

Community Development Block Grant 14.218 $ - $ 80,000
Total CDBG - Entitlement Grants Cluser - 80,000
Emergency Solutions Grant 14.231 32,100 32,100
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 2,829,036 3,571,656
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Deveopmant 2,861,136 3,683,656
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 2861136 $ 3,683,656

See accompanying hotes to schedule of expenditures of federai awards. 18
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The Coalition for the Homeless, inc.
Notes o Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Note 1 - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the federal award
activity of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. under programs of the federat government for the year ended
June 30, 2020. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title
2 U.8. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc., it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures
are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of

expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. has not elected 1o use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. : .

-
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of The Coalition for the
Homeless, Inc. which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2018, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated March 25, 2021.

Internat Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Coalition for the
Homeless, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control} as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Coalition
for the Horeless, Inc.’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiancy is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemnal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an apinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are

required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,

this communication is notf suitable for any other purpose.

Baldwinv CPASs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
March 25, 2021
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on Internal
Control Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

Board of Directors
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’'s (2 not-for-profit organization) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2020. The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on compliance for each of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.’s
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniformm Administrative Requirements, Cost Frincipies and
Audiit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on @ test basis, evidence about The
Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on The Coalition for the Homeless,

Inc.’s compliance.
Opinion on Each Major Federai Program
In our opinion, The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2020.
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect
on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal controf over compliance. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.'s internal control

over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal confrol over compliance s a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compiiance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internat
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may

exist that have not been identified.
The purpose of this report on internal control over compiiance is solely to describe the scope of our testing

of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Baldwin CPAs; PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
March 25, 2021
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The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Summary of auditors’ results:

1.

8.
9.

Findings —

The auditors' report expresses an unmodified opinion on whether the financial statements of
The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. were prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are reported in the
internal control report. No material weaknesses are reported.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of The Coalition for the
Homeless, Inc. which would be required to be reported on Govemnment Auditing Standards
were disclosed during the audit.

No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs were disclosed
during the audit. No material weaknesses are reported.

The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal awards programs for The Coalition for
the Homeless, Inc. expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal programs.

There are no audit findings to be reporied in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a).
Programs tested as major programs included:

Development of Housing and Urban Development
Continuum of Care Program CFDA #14.267 $ 3,571,556

The dollar threshold to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs is $750,000.

The Coalition for the Homeless, Inc. was determined o be a low-risk auditee.

financial statement audit: None

Findings and questioned costs —~ major federal award programs audif: None
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